AGENDA

Adjourned Meeting of the Board of Directors
September 18, 2012
6: 00 PM

]

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCTE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony J. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W, Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items on the
Agenda or other matters within the subject matier jurisdiction of the Board should do so al this
time. The Board may allow additional input on Agenda items during the meefing. A three-minule

time limit on remarks is requested.

Any person may make a reguest for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Jor that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (362) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Ileights, CA 91748. Requesis must specify the nature of the disabilify and the
pe of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that Disirict staff may discuss appropriate arrangemenis. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the reguest with adequate time prior fo the
meeling in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation,

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submilled after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 S. Fullerton Road, Rowiand

Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 of 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered lo be routing matters, status reporls, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacied by one molion, unless separate discussion is requested,

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on

August 14, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minules as presented,

Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on

August 21, 2012
Reconmmendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented

Demands on General Fund Account for August 2012
Reconnmendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general

[fiund account as presented,

Investment Report for Angust 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the investment report as

presenied.

Water Purchases for July 2012
For information purposes only.

Calendar of Events for September and October 2012
For information purposes only.

Next Special Board Mceting: September 29, 2012
Next Regular Board Meeting: October 9, 2012

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussiony aie
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1

2.2

Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for August 2012
Recommendaiion: The Board of Directors approve (he reimbursements as

presented,

Review and Approve Draft Joint Use Agreement and Agreement for
Relocation of Waterlines —Alameda Corridor-East Project-Nogales

Street Grade Separation
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the draft Agreement as

presented.

Page 2 of 5



Tab 3

Tab 4

Tah 5

2.3 Review and Approve Leasing of 20 Acre Feet Pucnte Basin Rights to Royal
Vista Country Club at $560.00 Per Acre Foot
Tab intentionally lefi blank.
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the leasing of the rights.

2.4  Review and Approve 2012-2013 Salary Schedule
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the salary schedule as

presented.

2.5  Discuss Rowland Water District 60™ Anniversary
Intentionally left blank.

2.6 Buckhoard Days Parade, October 20, 2011
Recommendation: The Board approve the District’s participation in the parade.

2.7  Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update
For information purposes only.

2.8  Discussion of Upeoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  DPublic Safety Appreciation Luncheon, November 14, 2012, at the Pacific
Palms Conference Resort

LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues

REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
= White Nelson Dichl Evans, LLP - Scope of Work
For information purposes only.
v Letter from Glen A. Wilson High School and the Link Crew Program
For information purposes ondy.
u  Letter from Regional Chamber of Commerce, San Gabricl Valley
For information purposes only.

COMMITTEE RETORTS
5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water District (Directors Lu-Yang/Lima)
5.2 Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Dircctor Lewis/Mr. Deck)

5.3  Association of California Water Agencies (Dircctors Lewis/Bellah)

Page 3 of 5



There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

5.4

3.5

5.6

3.7

5.8

5.9

Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Dirvectors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commerce (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Dircetors Lima/Bellah)
Puente Basin Water Ageney (Divectors Lima/Lewis)

Sherift's Community Advisory Council (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Rios)

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellal/Rios)

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

0.2

6.3

Public Relations (Ms. Perca)
Personnel Report (Mr, Deck)

Engineer’s Report (Mr. Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Report on Use of Flectronic Devices and how it relates to the Public Records Act

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

H N

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to

Government Code Section 54956.8

Properly: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins

District Negotialor:  Ken Deck, General Manager

Negotiating Parties: Hawks Bay

Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the

Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negolialing Partics: Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Page 4 of 5



c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d, Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code See. 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APNi 8264-021-028
Negoliating Parties:  John A, Rowland, Jr,, Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and 'L'erms of Sale

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upon a

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
fake action arose after the posting of the agenda.

Next Special Meeting: September 29, 2012
Next Regular Meeting: October 9, 2012
ADJOURNMENT

President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

PageSof §






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

August 14,2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location; District Office

_— . ———__ - = "
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLIL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Dircctor John Bellah

Divector Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
MNone

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janct Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk Howic, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Alex Altman, CV Strategies

David Malkin, Rowland Heights Resident

Teri Malkin, Rowland 1leights Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STATLT:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Scan Henry, Finance OfTicer

Rose Perca, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
Mone,

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR

Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, the Consent Calendar
was apptoved as presented. The motion was unanimously carricd.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1

Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on July 10,2012
1.2

Demands on General Fund Account for July, 2012

1.3

Investment Report for July, 2012

1.4

Watecr Purchases [or June, 2012

1.5

Calendar of events for August and September 2012

Special Board Meeting: August 21,2012
Adjourned Board Meeting: September 18, 2012
Special Board Meeting: September 29, 2012

Tabh 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Dircctors’ Mecting Reimbursements for July 2012

Upon motion by Director T.ewis, scconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

22

Approve Public Affairs Representative Position

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that the District has an opportunity to hirc a public allairs
representative who has recently been an intern for Cucamonga Valley Water District and has a
passion for water. He provided the Board with a general description of the duties and
responsibilitics for this position, indicating that the prospective employee had developed a
business plan for how she would develop the position. Gencral Manager, Deck, stated that, if
hired, she would come in at the Customer Service 1L level for which there is an unfilled position.
Members of the Board and staff discussed the need to increase the District’s involvement in the

schools and the community,



Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
approved, the position of Public Alfairs Representative was approved.

23

Review and Approve Resolution No. 8-2012 Establishing Policy for Use of District Provided
Computer T'ablet Devices

Legal counsel, Janet Momingslar, discussed how the proposed policy addresses the issues wilh
rest to the Public Records Act, the Brown Act and the use of District provided properly, with
respect to District-provided computer tablet devices. Alter discussion and upon motion by Vice
President Lu-Yang, scconded by Director Lewis, Resolution No. 8-2012 was unanimously
adopted by the following roll call vote:

Rall call vote.

Ayes: Dircctors [Lima, Lewis, T.u-Yang, Bellah and Rios
MNoes: Nome
Absent: MNone
Abslain: MNone

Motion was passed by a vote ol 5-0.

2.4

Review and Approve Interim Agreement Between City of Industry and Rowland Water
District in connection with the Nogales Grade Separation (ACI)

Mr. Deck provided information and discussed the provisions of the Interim Agreement, allowing
the District to proceed with relocation of its pipeline in connection with the Nogales Grade
Separation and San Josc Avenue widening, prior to obtaining an easement. Legal counsel, Janet
Morningstar, advised the Board that ACE had accepled the language in the interim agreement
obligating them to provide an easement with terms acceptable to the Dislrict. It was the
consensus of the Board that the District approve the Agreement and upon motion made by Viee
President Lu-Yang, scconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried, the Interim Agreement
was approved. Staff was instructed to cxccute and submit the Agreement.

2.5
Review and Discuss Divectors’ and KEmployees’ Post-Retivement Health Carc Benefits

General Manager Deck explained (he concern with respect Lo post-retirement health benefits
provided to Dircctors and employees who do not qualify for District-paid premiums. The current
poliey allows those former Directors and employees to remain on the District’s plans provided
they pay (he premiums to the District. Since the District may not advance the cost of their
coverage, stafT would recommend that those retired Dircctors and employees who are subject to
this policy be asked to sign an acknowledgement that if they do not pay the premiums their
coverage may be cancelled and the District will not be responsible. This item was discussed and
provided for information purposes only.



2.6

Water Rate and Service Charge Increase — Discuss Proposition 218 Notice Requirements
General Manager, Ken Deck, referred to the Board Workshop tegarding the Proposition 218
process which is scheduled for August 21, 2012, and advised that further imformation would be

provided at that time.

2.7

Review and Discuss Expense Reporting Procedures

Staff reviewed expense reporting procedures in an effort to establish consistency and
transparency when submitting receipts for travel and expense reimbursement.

2.8

Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update

Alex Aliman, from CV Strategies, provided an update on (he District's public outreach strategic
plan which included an update on the Proposition 218 Notice Lo be mailed out by August 20,
2012. He also provided an overview of Media, General Outreach, Community Service,
Customer Service and a continuing update on the administrative deliverable plan in conjunction
with the District’s progress with its Communications Strategic Plan.

29
Discussion of Upcoming Confercnees, Workshops, or Events {Including Items that May

Huve Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= 2012 CSDA Annual Conference, September 24-27, 2012, San Diego, CA
Directors Bellah and Lewis confirmed their attendance at this conference. Vice President
Lu-Yang requested that staff register her for the conference,

s Kiwanis Club Annual Tnstallation Dinner, Saturday, September 29, 2012, Seasons (STC
Center) Place, 18558 [, Gale Avenue, City of Industry, CA
Mr. and Mrs. Malkin, Rowland [leights residents, provided background on the networking of
the organization and how the funds would be utilized to benefit children in our commuunity.
After discussion, and upon motion made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-
Yang, and unanimously carried, it was the consensus of the Board Lhat the District sponsor a
table of eight in the amount of $140.00.

= ACWA 2012 CLE for Water Professionals, October 4-5, 2012, Napa, CA
Upon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Direclor Rios, and unanimously catried, the
13oard approved Vice President Lu-Yang's allendance at ihe conference.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
KH |

Updates on Legislative 1ssucs
Nothing to report.



Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

Mr. Deck provided information on correspondence between the District and its customer, Holly
Guirguis, regarding water usage/billing which was questioned by the customer and which
necessitated meter testing and data logging to substantiate the accuracy of the meter, The
process ultimately detected a substantial leak on the property and the matter was resolved to the
satisfaction of the customer.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

51

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lima reported on the meeting held on July 18, 2012, and advised that Tony Zampielo,
Interim Watermaster for the Main San Gabricl Basin, made a preseniation on the recently court
approved amendments to the Main San Gabriel Basin Judgment.

52

Joint Powers Insurance Authority

= JPIA Liability, Property and Workers' Compensation Risk Assessment
Mr. Deck reviewed the JP1A assessment contained in the Board packet. Director Lewis
commended the District on the favorable report it received.

5.3
Assoeiation of California Water Agencies
Nothing to reporl.

5.4
Project Ad-Hoe Committee
President Lima advised that the next meeting would be held on August 17, 2012,

55
Regional Chhamber of Commerce
Vice President Lu-Yang reported on the Regional Chamber of Commerce Green Conference

which was held on August 14, 2012 and advised that it was well attended. Director TLewis
attended the Conference and commented that he felt the Chamber accomplished a successful
conference overall. Vice President Lu-Yang amnounced that the Chamber Golf Tournament will
be held on September 24, 2012; the HR Forums are held on the second Thursday of each month;
and the Power Lunches will be held on the second Wednesday of each month,

Director Lewis reported on his attendance at the Chamber Government Affairs Commitiee and
advised that the District’s representative, Mr. Ted Carrera, was also in attendance,

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Mothing to repott.



5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

President Lima reported that the August meeting had been cancelled and that the next mesting
will be held at the Rowland Water District on September 20, 2012,

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council
Vice President Lu-Yang reported that no meeling was held last month.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Bellah reported that Mr. Jay Chen made a presentation on the proposed health care plan.
Mr. and Mrs. Malkin reported that there has been a sicady increase in purse-snatching crimes in
parking lots and in the super markets and advised that ladies should be cautious when shopping
in the area.

Tab 6 OTHER RETORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

Public Relations

Mrs. Petea reported on the “National Night Out” held at Carolyn Rosas Park on August 7, 2012.
Dusty Moisio and Teresa Ryan represented the District at the event. Mrs. Perca reported that this
is an annual event designed to strengthen our communities by encouraging neighborhoods Lo
engage in stronger relationships with each other and with their local law cnforcement partners.
Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Youth l'oundation provided prizes; Target donated 2 bikes [or the
raflle; Los Angeles Counly Parks and Recrcalion provided a “bounce house™ and face painting;
State Farm Tnsurance provided martial arts demonstrations. Also in aliendance was Dickic
Simmons from Supervisor Don Knabe's office. The event was well attended — approximately
100 people.

6.2
'ersonnel Report
Mothing to report.

6.3

Engincer’s Report

Mr., Carrera updated the I3oard on the progress of the construction of the Walnut Creek Energy
Park plant in Industry and presented photographs of the vaults that will house the District’s
meters and pipes. |le also commented that although the Colima and Larkvane water main break
necessitated the replacement of Approximately 200 feet of water main and associated valves
within the intersection, there was minimal interruption to the District’s customers.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report.



Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8

Property:

District Negotiator:
Megotiating Partics:
Under Negotiation;

Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Galbwriel Basins
Ken Deck, General Manager

Hawks Bay

Price and Terms

b, Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54950.8

Property:

District Negotiator;
Megotiating Partics:
Under Negotiation:

Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
Ken Ieck, General Manager
Covina Irrigating Company
Price and Terms

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8

Property:

District Negotiator:
MNepotiating Parlics:
Tnder Negotiation:

Lease of Watcr Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
Ken Deck, General Manager
Sierra Waler Group

Price and 'l'erms

d. Conference with Real Properly Negoiiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec, 54956,8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Strect, Rowland

Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Megotiating Parties:  John A Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negoliation: Price and Terms of Sale

There was nothing to report in connection with any of the forcgoing real property negotliations,
therefore, a closed scssion was nol necessary and the meeting continued without interruption.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Vice President Lu-Yang thanked the District for sponsoring the Regional Chamber of Commerce

Green Conference held on Aupust 14, 2012.

Future Agenda Items
Mone.



Late Business

None,

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: August 24, 2012
Adjourned Meeting of the Board of Directors: September 18, 2012
Special Meeting of the Bouard of Directors: September 29, 2012

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried o adjourn the meeting. The mecting was adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Attest:

ANTLIONY I LIMA KIN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Mecting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District

August 21, 2012 - 5:00 pm,
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W, Lewis
Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
Director John Bellah

(OTHERS PRESENT:

Lrin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Alex Altman, CV Strategies

David Malkin, Rowland ITeights Resident
Teri Malkin, Rowland Hcights Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administralive Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone.



Tab1l ACTION ITEMS

1.1
Proposition 218 Workshop: Presentation and Procedural Review by CV Strategies

Erin Gilhuly and Alex Altman from CV Stratcgics presented a Power Point presentation on the
Proposition 218 process and held an open diseussion with the Board during which they answered

specific questions from the Board members,

Dirvectors’ and General Manager's Comments
None,

Future Agenda Ttems

None.

Late Business

None,

Next Adjourned Meeting of the Boavd of Directors: September 18, 2012.
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: September 29, 2012,

A motion was made by Director Rios, seconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried lo adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.n.

Attest:

ANTIIONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secrelary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Repoit Criterla:
Repoit type: GL detall

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check Issue Dates: 812012 - BI312012

Page:

GL Gheck Check  Wendar
Perlpd  Issue Date  Mumbsr  Number Payee
16229
nafiz  oafozrzoiz 15228 62472 15T JOM ING.
Tolal 16223;
15230
0812 Defp2Z02 15250 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST
Total 1523
18231
082 oBlo22012 15231 82461 ATEINS NORTH AMERICA NG
Total 15231,
15232
ogMe  oEDafz02 15232 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING ING
Total 15232
16233
0afa  oROA2012 15233 1800 CLINICALLABOFSB
Total 15233
16234 )
pafz  oEgRR0l2 15234 E2047 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
Todal 15234;
15235
O8M2  08NG2012 15235 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN
GBM2 08022012 16235 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN
0BM2 080272012 16235 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN
CBM2 08022012 16235 2075 CROCHKER SIGMS & SCREEN
0812 08/02/2012 16235 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN
0812 08/022012 18235 2075 CROCHER SIGMNS & SCREEN
OBf12  DE022012 18235 2075 CROCHKER SIGMS & SCREEN
0EM2  DEf022012 16235 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN
QB2 0822012 15235 2675 CROCKER SIGMNS & SCREEN
QB2 0022092 16235 2075 CROCKER SIGNS & SCREEN
Total 15238
15236
0812  Da02f2012 15238 62438 CVSTRATEGIES
Taotal 15236
15237
0anz  Den2f2012 16237 32 DAVIDA MILLER
oanz2  pami2o12 15237 32 DAVID A MILLER

Drescription Check

Amaount
STANDARD RESTROOM 184.63
184.683
STINGING INSECT TREATMENT 175.00
175.00
WATER RATE STUDY 2,004,030
2,000,040
ENGINEERING-NOGALES 5T 350,00
380,00
WATER SAMPPLES 2,255,00
2,255.00
LAFCO OPERATING EXPENSES 4.541.78
4.541.78
3.5%x 5" DECAL "CAUTION STARTS ALTO™ 4892
3" x 5" DECAL "HIGH VOLTAGE" 137.08
3" NUMBER DECALS .82
2" ¥ 18" SIGN "PAYMENT DROP BOX" 49.50
CUSTOM DECAL FOR DROP BOX 26.55
42" % 18" SIGN PAYMENT DROP BOX AHEAD G4.50
3 x 5" DECAL "FIRE EXT." i7.58
127 % 18" 5IGH "SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS" E4.76
12" ¥ 18" "SIGMN CUSTOMER PARKING" 54,50
TAX 40.24
A00.04
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 14,414.85
14,414.65
REIMBURSEMENT-BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION EX 180.00
REIMEBURSEMENT-BOOT INSERTS 18.31

Aug 30, 2012 022EPM




ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT

GL Check
Pedod  Izsus Daie
Tatal 152357
15238

08112 00212
Lol e Tl

Total 15238:

15238
oEM2  DBAOZ2012

Tolal 15239:
15240
08/42  DBADZ2012
08M2  DBAOZ2012

Tolal 15240:

15241
0EH2  OBRO22012

Total 15241;

15242

a2
0ai12
a2
oanz2
oEMz2
oarz2
nafz2
oarz
oaf2
oafz2
oanz
nanz
a2z

QBAO22012
0BD2/2012
DB/D22012
CRD22012
DEGZ22
OBG2i2012
DEOZ2NZ
08Z2012
DEGZ2012
08022012
Deip2i2012
OBG22012
DBMZr2012

Tolal 15242:

15243
panz  o&0a012

Tedal 16243

15244
oafz  oafozfaon2

Total 16244:

15245
ganz  oEozan2

Tolal 15245:

Chock Reglster - GL DETAILVMEDESCRIPTION
Chack lssue Dates: 872092 - 8312012

Page: 2
Aug a0, 2012 02:38PM

Chack  Wendor

152338
15238

15238

16240
16240

15241

15242
16242
15242
15242
16242
15242
15242
16242
15242
15242
15242
18242
15242

15243

15244

15245

Humber Mumbser

Description Chack
Payea Amaunt

158.31

24 ERIC.S HALL METROLINKE TRAIN-MAWQUM 15,00
74 ERIC S HALL REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-BOOTS 20047
84T
330 FUEL PRO NG VO INSPECTION 1?0.03
170,00

§2477 INDUSTRIAL COATING & FIREPROCGF!  EXTERIOR PAINTING OF 24" 18" & 268" FIFE 3,034.53
#2477 IMDUSTRIAL COATING & FIREPROOFI  EXTERIOR FAINTING OF 24" 18" & 368" FIFE anmi
8,057.80
244 [NFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE Z.W?.IEE.
2.807.583

3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 20 02 AERVOE PAINT 203 BLUE 86,00
3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 1" ARI COMBINATION AV / AR VALVE 3,300.00
2050 IMLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO BEX3EX3M MUE NL CTS110 AMS LW B38.75
2050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO 1% 34" NL BRASS RED CPLG 300.00
3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO TAX 20678
2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY CO 18" FLE MUELLER BUTTERFLY VLV, 16" RING NON 2,741.58
3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 3f4" ¥ 3 344 31655 BOLT 205,00
2050 INLAMD WATER WOQRKS SUPFLY GO 34" 31855 WUT 75.00
3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO ThX 3237
3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO A" X 2 1/2° 318655 BOLT 105.00
3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO Bi" 31655 HEX NUT 55,00
3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 14.00
3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPFLY GO 168" 318 55 BOLT AND NUT SET 35888
B,608.38

62401 ITZEN CUSTOMER SERVICE/LIBRARY REDESIGH 14,15557
14,153.57

397 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEZAL FEES &,725.00
§,725.00

27 JOHN T JACOBSEN REMBURSEMENT-WORK BOOTS, INSERTS 157 66

157.66




Page. 3

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION
Check Issua Dates: 812012 - 873172012 Aug 30, 2012 0Z33EPM
GL Check Check  Vendar Description Check
Ferlod  Issue Date  Mumbsr  Numbear Paysa Amount
15246
g2 0B0HANIZ 15248 3825 MAINTENANCE SHACKING TOOL & SUPFLIES 415
CRMZ 08022042 15246 3625 MAINTENAMCE SHACK ING TOOL & SUPPLIES 1004
Total 15245 1419
15247
0812 DB/IOZ2012 15247 233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & VG " STEEL FLANGE TURE ELECTROMNIC METER, 150 2268.00
082 DR/O212012 15247 233 MCCALL'S METER SALES & 5VE TAX 25323
Tolal 15247 252123
15248
08/12 OBAOA201Z 15348 62448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE A00.00
Total 15248: 400.00
15240
0DaM2 08022012 15248 4600 PETTY CASH MISC EXPEMNSE 153.47
Tofal 15249: 15347
15250
0B12 08022012 15250 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORMNEY FEE 73700
CBMZ 08022012 15250 G000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ATTORNEY FEES 715,00
0812 08022012 15250 E000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR ADMIMISTRATIVE FEES G78.50
OBMZ  0BMOZ2012 15250 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR COMSULTING FEES 160,00
Total 15260: 2.190:60
15251
0B/1Z 0BMZZH1Z. 15251 62046 REGIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERG BDARD OF DIRECTORS RETREAT-SZU PEILU 250.00
Totsl 15251: 25000
15252
0812 OROX20%2 16252 82062 ROBERT LEAMY REIMBURSMENT-BACKFLOW TESTERS EXAM 180.00
Total 15262 180.00
16253
0aH2  ogfdRl2012 15253 5750 SHERWIN WILLLAMS PAINT £0.00
Tatal 15253 50.00
15264
0BM2 0ERalR012 0 15254 35 TERESA M RYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2278
Total 15254 2278
16265
0BMZ 080202012 15255 62501 TWTELECOM INTERKET & DATA 204020
Total 15255 208020
15255
0BfZ2 082012 15256 05 WARREN GRAPHICS LOCK OFF TAGS-RED 282.52




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Repistar - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Chech Iesus Dates: 21/2042 - 8f3102002

Page: 4
Aug 30, 2012 0E2EPM

GL Cheack Check  Vendar Ceescription
Pariod Issiia Data  Mumber Mumber Payee
Tolal 15256
15268
aartz 0822012 15253 371 CWVILTEC ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-RWDVCDWD
Tofal 15265
152758
0812 08n32012 15275 750 A&BELECTRIC RECLAIMED WELL SITE 24
aBM2  DENa2mz 15275 750 A EBELECTRIC INSTALLED CORD BODIES & RECPTACLES
Total 16275:
5278
QB2 DaHaR: 15ETE 62232 A WRIGHT, ING FULL CASE G5 #79 JOINT STALANT
Total 15275;
16377
082 oaMazgi2 15277 1625 AMNTHEM BLLUE CROSS RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS
Total 15277;
15378
0812 D8H32012 15878 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
Tolal 16275:
15273
082 oEM3012 15278 1185 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST GONTROL-MONTHLY SERVIGE
Tobal 15278
15280
oari2  oeMAEZ2 15280 3850 ATHENS SERVICES MODERMN SWC) TRASH SERVICE
Total 15280:
15281
0afe  feMaa2 15281 7180 CDPH-OCP/DEPARTHMENT OF PUBLIC  D-5 RENEWAL-DAVE MILLER
Total 15261:
15282
08f2 0832012 15282 5968 CINTAS CORFORATION LOG 653 UMIFORM RENTAL
Total 15282
15283
0BM2 08132012 15253 2253 DUKES LANDSCAPING INC GARDEMNING SERVICE
Toplal 15283:
15284
0gM2  OBMA2042 16284 330 FUEL PRO INC D/0 INSPECTION

Chack
Amaunt

440675

410875

1,061.38
84158

1.9%3.228

44478

444,75

448620

4 4808.20

F356

3368

18000

100,00

18621

198,21

105.00

105.00

1,685.77

1,655.77

1.695.00

1.695.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regiater - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: &

Check lsspe Dales: 8172012 - 83172012 Aug a0, 2012 02:38PK
GL Check Check  \andor Dascription Check
Poriod  lzsue Date  Wumbsr Number Payas Amouni
Todal 15234: A70.00
16285
082 DaMafod2 15285 24701 GRAINGER G MIL ASBESTOS BAG 38 GAL 2H9.TT
Tofel 15285: 269.77
15288
oar2  oartazm? 15266 348 HDR ENGINEERIMNG INC MISC ENGINEERING 544885
garM2  oananzo2 15265 348 HODR ENGINEERING ING MISC ENGINEERING 322740
Tolel 1528a6; BETB.28
15287
narz o8z 15287 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  ANTI-SPAM 1YR SMA & SPAMRAZOR UPDATES 859,13
Todal 15287; BED.13
16288
nafz  ogMav2012 15288 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES F20.62
a2 08H32012 15288 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 22822
08Hz  08M2012 15288 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFLIES =T |
gafz  oaMaR20M2 15288 2724 HOME DEFOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFLIES 28987
fare  oaMa2012 165288 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 25752
Tofal 15288: 1,103.04
15289
08M2  oRnA2012 15239 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 1,705.44
Tolal 15280 1,705.44
15280
oar2  oaranaiz 165290 3050 IMLAWD WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO JER #31.5 POLYMER COVER ONLY 907 .50
oafM2 0832012 16290 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO TAX 79.41
Total 15280; B88.091
152841
08M2 OBMEAE012 16291 82088 LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL CONSULTING SERVICES-COACHING G749
Todal 152518 SET .49
15282
0BM2  08M32012 15282 3625 MAINTENAMCE SHACK ING TCOL & SUPPLIES 185.60
Tolal 15252 186.60
15293
o2 oBMEENiZ 15202 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM MMESEL CLEAR 1.077.44
Tolal 15293: 1.077.44
15234

082 DRM3PZ . 15234 62181 ONE TOUCH OFFICE TEGHNOLOGY CONTRACT BASE RATE-RICOHMPCIS00 996.88




ROWLAND WATER DiSTRICT

Chack Aoglater - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION
Check lasue Dales; 812092 - 873152012

Page,” &
Aug 30, 2012 02:38PM

GL Chack Chack  Vendor

Period  lzeua Date  Mumber  Mumber
Tzl 15204:

15235

0af2  oen3dan2 16295 5100
Tatal 15285

15295

oeliz  DEM3izDt2 15238 B2122
Tatsl 15204

15257

0BM2Z OBM3IZD12 16257  @2502
Tolai 15287

15238

082 08/E2012 15293  G2166
Todal 15208,

15293

oaHz  paliarzoiz 15299 5800

ogHz  peM3z0i2 15249 5800
Tolal 152099;

15300

nanz  oEndaeiz 16300 62045
Tofal 15200

15301

012 08M13f2012 15301 5300
Tatal 16304;

15302

oeM2  DaMala012 15302 82434

0812 0BM32012 15302  G2434
Totad 15302

15303

&2 0BME2012 15302 B2355
Taotal 15303

16304

o7 DRM3M012 15304 62353
Total 15304;

163086

oaHz2  gaMaEgt2 15305 TT00

PUENTE READY MIX INC

RAYMOND P ALGORRI

8 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC

50 CAL GAS GO

B0 CALIFORNIA EDISON
50 CALIFORKIA EDISCN

SZU-FEI LU-YANG

THE GAS COMPANY

LINICEN BARNE NA
LUNIDN BAME MA

154 BLUE BOOK

VERIZON BUSINESS

WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Deseription Chack

Amaount
956 83
WASH CONCRETE SAND 728.88
72883
REIMBURSEMENT-TZ EXAM A5.00
45.00
SUPPLIES FOR MATNS 633.85
B33.85
GAS UTILITY BILL-2503 ARTIGAS 54,08
54,08
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 27 08350
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 3,002.208
30,092.68
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 2802
2B.02
GAS UTILITY BILL 21.08
21.68
CLSTODY FEES 2,091,00
CLUSTODY FEES 2,045.00
413500
NALGENE UNITARY WASH BOTTLES, HYDRANT FL 166.28
166.28
PHOME 5YSTEM-VOIPNOICE LINE GBT.T1
GBT.T1
RECLAIMED WATER 1,665.87




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Registar - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Paga: 7

Check |ssua Dates: 87172012 - 3f1/2012 Alg S0, 2012 02:38PM
GL Check Check.  Vendor Degeriplion Chack
Parfod  |zsua Dato  Mumber  Numbsr Payes Amaent
Todal 15305 1, 58587
15316
0812  DBAH4IZ0NZ 15318 403 CASELLE INGC 2012 ANNUAL CONFERENCE-SEAN HERRY 425,00
Total 15518 435,00
18317
GEME 0820012 15317 4760 W JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 7045 AC FT-JUNE 2012 WATER 558,660.50
Dariz  QR2003012 15347 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE T.078.80
0aiiE  DEROZ0T2 15317 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD CONNECGTED CAPACITY CHARGE 245593
082 Def20f3012 15317 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TWRIWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,767.84
a2 oBf20f2012 15317 4760 PWRJT WATER LINE COMMISSION BUDGET ASSESSMENT ZMD QUARTER 11, 10467
Taoba! 15347: GBS OT5.84
15318
0a/12  DerE1/E0t2 15318  B2472 1STJOMIMNC. TRIP CHARGE-MISSED PICK UP 48 94
Total 15318: 4394
16319
a2 a2 15318 750 A& B ELECTRIC HAREBOR BOOSTER PUMP STATION 32T
Total 15310, 3|z
15320
QBMEZ 08212012 15320 1050 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A  LIABILITY INSURANCE TO 18-01-13 B4 777.00
Tofel 15320: B4, 777.00
15324
o8M2 o panvzo2 15321 4800 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 45,60
Tedal 15321 45.60
15322
0812 Denztizmz 15322 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 85055
082 Der21zmz 15322 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1.118.70
o082 DeR2vzmz 18822 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,480,865
Total 15322 3,540.97
15323
oafz om0z 16323  B2071 CALIFORMIA LIVING INGC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANGE 430.00
Total 15%23; 430.00
16324
0eMz  oEiZii2012 15324 403 CASELLEING CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1.166.00
Total 15324 1,168.00
15325

0EM2  ORIZUZDIZ 15385 62300 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM B,351.58




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Page: B

Chack Reglster - GL DETAILWYDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates; 8172012 - 83142012 Aug 30, 2012 0Z38PM
GL Check Check  Vaendor Descripfion Chatk
Pordod  Issue Date  Mumber  Mumbar Payes Amount
Tolal 15325: B,3681.58
15326
oafi2 ORf1L2012 15328 1200 CLIMICAL LABOFSEB WATER SAMPLES 217875
Tolal 15326 2 1TETD
15327
08f12 OB21/2012 15327 225 COASTAL CHLOR & BACKFLOW CHLORINATION SPRAY DOWN OF ONE MILLION G 40000
0812 ORZ4/2D12 15327 728 COASTAL CHLOR & BACKFLOW WASH OUT RES 12 WITH CL2 SOLUTION 400.00
Tola! 15327 E00.00
15328
03/12 OBMZMIZ01Z 15326 62442 CRUZ CONTAINERS INC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 12841
Total $5328: 128.41
15329
parM2 oe21/20i2 15329 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Tolal 15329: 100.00
15330
0arM2  oEz1emn2 16330 8155 GRAND CEMTRAL RECYCLING CLEAN CONCRETE 240,00
08Mz2  oEftfz0i2 18330 6155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING MIXED BASE aB282
Tolal 15330 2282
15331
08M12  OBf21/2012 15331 2600 HACH COMPANY 2405650 DPD TOTAL SWIFTEST REFILLS B30
082 oRZYE2MZ 163 2500 HACH COMPANY SHE8000-NITROGEN-AMMONIA REAGENT SETS, 10 588,70
08r12  OBI2012 16331 2500 HAGH COMPANY 2546903 POTASSIUM, GEL CARTRIDGES ZFK 12,89
0BM2  0E2iZ02 15334 2600 HACH COMPANY 27256 DEIONIZED WATER 23,39
0af2 oelzuzoIZ. 16331 2500 HAGCH COMPANY TAX 58.7%
Tidal 15331 Tod.07
15332
CRMZ2 08212012 15332 378 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGE SERVICE 4,414.01
082  OER212012 15332 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 3.052.61
Tolal 15332; 7 AG5.82
15333
GEMZ  0a212012 15333 244 |INFOSENDING BILLING SERVICE 2.493.51
Total 15333: 245351
15334
DBMZ  OR21/2012 15334 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO  SUPPLIES FUR COLIMA/LARKVANE FROJECT 156,50
0BMZ 0R212012 15334 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUFPLIES FOR COLIMALAREVANE PROJECT 508452
0BHMZ  oBRfZ1fEpM2 15324 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR COLIMALARENVANE PROJECT 206.63
0BMZ2  0m21M2012 15334 3060 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR COLIMALARENANE PROZJECT 244688
08712  OB/Z12012 15334 2050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY C0  SUFPLIES FOR COLIMALAREVANE PROJECT 558328
082 DB/ZT2072 16334 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR COLIMA/LARKVANE PROJECT 10,358.53




ROWLAMD WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION Fage: 8

Check lssus Dales: 8172012 - 8/31/2012 Aug 30, 2012 02:38PM
GL Check Check  Vandoe Dhsscription Check
Peripd  lgsue Dafe Mumber  Muembar Payee Amount
gaME  oBRIRMZE 15334 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR COLIMA/LARKVANE PROJECT 8,552.10
Total 15334; 33,389.54
15338
L= e T D S R 2120 JWDANGELG GO SUPPLIES FOR COLIMALARKMANE PROJECT 2i0.08
oMz oRM1/012 15336 2120 JWD'ANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR COLIMALAREMANE PROJECT 18.03
Tolal 15335; 226.08
15336
0812 OB/24/Z012 15336 G2498 KOPPL FIFELINE SERVIGES ING LABOR AND EQUIPMENT-COLIMALARKVANE FRO 23,825.00
0812 OREHE0IZ 15338 62498 KOPPL PIPELINE SERVIGES INC LABOR AND EQUIPMENT-COLIMALARKVANE PRO 1,300,040
Total 15336 25, 12500
15337
0aNZ  ORZTEDIZ 16337 BE3E7 MATHIS COMSULTING GROUP CONSULTIMNG SERVICES 2.272.50
0812 OEZ1E01Z 0 15337 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP CONSULTIMNG SERVICES 3T6.00
Tiodal 15337 2.547.680
15338
oarMz2  osR21202 16338 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 142.91
Todal 15338: 142.91
15339
oEM2 O8f2ifE0n2 15338 62478 METWORKFLEET INC MONTHLY SERVICE 20357
Tatal 15338: 303.57
15340
oEr12 08212012 16340 62504 MNORTHTOWN COMPANY SUPPLIES FOR MAINS 225.36
Tatal 16340 225._33
15341

0842 OB21/2012 153417 62303 PHOENLR CIVIL ENGINEERING ING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-TONMER CANYON PIP 11,000.00

Taotal 15341; 11,000.00
16342
08HZ  OBAA0TZ 15342 62243 POLLARDWATER.COM EAST LPD D-CHLOR PAIL 18644
Total 15342 185,14
15343
02 oeifze1E 15343 82108 PRANAIR DISTRIGUTION ING GO2 FILL AT WELL #1 4,218.27
Total 15343 4,216.27
16344
gafa  oeR1EME 15344 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR DOCUMENT PRODUCTION 630,45

Total 15344, 3045




Page: 10

ROAWWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssua Dales: BI/2012 - 3112012 Bug a0, 2012 02:33PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Description Chack
Perod  lssuz Date  Mumber  Mumber Fayee Armount
15346
ORZ oR2iE0IZ 15345 5100 PLUENTE READY MIX INC READY MR 352 88
05/i2  OBRA2042 15345 5100 FPLUENTE REAGY MIX INC WASH CONCRETE SAND 381184
Gaffz  CRIZ1/2012 15345 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC WWASH CONGRETE SAND 3,633.08
GEME  0BZ1/2012 15345 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC CRLSH BASE 72375
Total 15345: 8,325.38
15346
0812 0212012 15348 115 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION S8VC  SHREDDING SERVICE 26103
Tolal 153468: 281.03
15347
0842 OBRI212012 15847 62202 SPECTER INSTRUMENTS AMNUAL RENEWAL OF EXTENDED SUPPORT FOR 395.00
Tolal 15347: 395.00
15348
a2 DR2102012 15348 6500 THERMALAIR INC FOUND & REPLACED BAD TIME DELAY RELAY-WA 43773
Tolal 15348 43T T3
15349
08M2  oBRf21/2012 15240 62600 ULTRAWELDING, INC. WELDER-COLIMA/LARKVANE 4.950.00
Tolad 15345 4,.950.00
15350
ogfz2 ootz 15350 250 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 216.50
Totad 15350; 218.50
16351
0gM2  QE21r2012 15351 2200 WVULCAN MATERML COMPANY GOLD MEX 1,830.81
Total 15351; 1,830.81
163562
naft2  o@feme 15352 7850 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY SUPPLIES FOR RES £7.20
Total 15352 &7.20
16353
0af2 OBMZM20MZ 15353 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERIMNG-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 1,630.00
Totad 15353 1,630.00
15354
0aM12  DRE32012 . 16354 1060 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE A WORKERS' COMP QUARTERLY PREMILA 14,187.00
Total 16354! 14,187.00
15355
0842 D8/232012 15355 B2402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 1B7 .44
082 08/2302012 15355 62482 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORTILONG TERM DISABILITY 83568




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Chech Repister - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Datas: B1/2012 - 8312012

Page: 11
Augan, 2012 0Z3EPM

GL Check Check  Vendor Deszcription

Perod  Issus Dats  Mumber  Number Payes
Tolal 15366;

153586

0E12  DEIZ3E01Z 1535 400 AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE PHONES, DATA CONNEGT, & NOTEBOOK
Tolal 15358;

15357

082 QRZEEDIZ. 15357 82458 BUCKBOARD DAYS PARADE COMMIT SPONSORSHIP-BUCKBOARD DAY PARADE

OEE2  ORIZH201Z 15357 62458 BUCKSBOARD DAYS PARADE GOMMIT SPONSORSHIP-BUCKBOARD DAY PARADE
Tolal 15367:

15358

0812 OafaE0i7 15358 62435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24
Tolal 15358;

15358

08AZ  o&ENe0i2 153580 62125 PREMIER ACCESS ERMPLOYEES DENTAL BENEFITS

DBMZ  O&E3E012 15350 62125 PREMIER ACCES3 RETIREES' DENTAL BENEFITS
Tofal 15350;

15380

oaM2  oRAA2012 15300 GOTE STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES
Tolal 15360;

15384

082 DRMEH201Z 15381 323 UPs POSTAGE
Tolal 15381;

15362

0Bz 022012 15382 2550 WERIZON CALIFORMNIA PHOME SERVICE
Todal 15362:

15363

OBMZ 08232012 15383  &2458 BUCKBOARD DAYS PARADE COMMIT SPONSORSHIP-BUCKBOARD DAY PARADE
Total 15383:

15376

08112 08A0012 15378 775 A &M MAILING SERVICES, INC. MAILING SERVICE-PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Todal 15376:

16377

0AM2  DEANE2 15377 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES

O3z oSAN2012 45T 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES

Total 13377;

Check
Annount

1,054.12

251.27

951.27

500.0D
500.00-

421444

429444

3.042.84
39267

343561

204,42

204,43

7.28

7.28

385,95

ERE3

1.000.00

1.008.00

1.603.08
1.503.08

161.83
5,108.64

5,268.47



ROWLAND WATER DISTRIGT

Check Regleler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lssun Dalgs: 8172012 - B2

Paga: 12
Aug 30, 2042 0Z3EFM

GL Check Cheek  Vendor Dastdiption
Perod  fzsus Date  Mumber MWumber Payes
15378
OBM2  OBR0z012 15378 371 CIVILTES ENGINEERING ING ENGINEERING-RWDICDWD
0Bf12 ©B/f30/2012 1537R 371 CIVILTEC ENGINEERING INC EMGINEERING-INTERCONNECTION LHHCWD
Total 15378
15379
0BM2  OBf30/2012 15370 25 COASTAL GHLOR & BACKFLOW WASH OUT RES 8. WITH CL2 SOLUTION
Totel 15378
16380
(aM2  OBa02012 15380 62430 CVSTRATEGIES COMMLUMICATION SERVICES
Taotal 15230!
15281
0BM2  08AM2042 15381 23 DUETIN T MOISIO MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
Tolel 15381
16382
Daf?  ORAENZDIZ 16382 B2351 ELITE EQUIPMENT INC. 2° ¥ 25 SUCTION HOSE VATH CAMLOGCK & STRAIN
Tofal 15382:
16383
08ME COBMAOEDIZ 16383 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES
Tolal 15383
15384
0aH2  O0BBIIEDIZ 15384 348 HOR ENGINEERING ING MIST ENGINEERING
Total 15384;
15385
0812 0B322 15385 244 INFOSEND ING BILLING SERVICE
0812 DREnEME 15385 244 INFOSENDING INSERTS-VALUE OF WATER
0E12  Delanfzoi2 15385 244 INFOSEMD NG BILLING SERVICE
Tatal 15385
15386
CRM12  DBII2042 15386 62228 IMLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE
Tofal 16385
15IBT
0BM2  DER[N202 15347 3050 INLAMD WATER WORKS SUFPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES
0BM2  DERNENM2 15347 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUFPLY CO SUPPLIES FOR VALVES
Tolal 15367:
15338
08712 0BEOE0IZ 15388 2420 JWDANGELS CO SUPPLIES FOR SERVICES

Check
Amount

2,085.00
3,340.75

543575

400.00

400.00

9,017.50

g.017.50

44.40

44.40

1225

122,51

145,23

14533

458215

458215

1,614,880
17722
1,558.55

3,350,658

32310

33310

168542
725.38

242075

10284




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chock Regisier - GL DETAILWDESCRIFTION Page: 13

Check |zzue Dates: 84/2012 - 83172012 Aog 30, 2002 0233FM
GL Chach Check  Wendor Desciiption Chack
Period  lssuz Dete  Mumbsr  Number Payes Amount
Total 15388; 192.04
153840
oar2  oRA202 153689 62088 JANITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES 200.00
Tedal 1536%; 500,00
15330
DEMZ  DEGNZ0tZ 15300 82237 KOWAMIS CLUB OF HACIENDA HEIGH  SPONSORSHIP-ANNUAL INSTALLATION DINNER 140,00
Tolal 16350 140,00
15391
nafZ oefamwa0iz 18391 3200 LAGERLOF SENECAL ET AL ATTORNEY FEES-1M7TH BU3.ET
Todal 15381! BO3.ET
15392
0812 DERG2012 18392 3825 MAINTEMANCE SHACK ING FINE GRAIN COWHIDE GLOVE 258.30
Total 16332, 25839
15393
ORM2  DBfa202 15383 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO B742735 PLASTIC FORKLIFT CAGE 35" x 40" 85370
0BMZ  DafE0fac2 153063 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 58.71
Total 15323 F12441
15384
0EMZ 0330012 15384 02448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 400.00
Total 153%4; 400.00
153485
LeM2 DBE0R0ME . 15205 5100 PUENTE READY MEX ING CRUSH BASE 72257
GEMZ  DBASOR2MZ 15305 5100 PUENTE READY MIX INC WASH CONCRETE SAND 73147
Tolal 15395 1,453,584
15386
082 - DBE02012 15385 G2447 REER GOVERMMENT RELATIONSLLC  LOBBYIST 1,60:40.00
Total 15306 1,604,00
15357
a1z  0ei3Dfz012 16397  BM60 RYAN WHITE REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE-WORK BOOTS 221.84
Tola 16397: 221.84
15388
08MZ 0BM0/Z012 15356 62502 S5.&J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING 6" D1 FLG 20 ELL CL MP B9.00
0EMZ  DAMB0IZ012 16385 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 6" X 8" 0" Bl FLG X FLG SPOOL CL 253,00
0BM12  DBG0IZ012 16388 B2502 5 & J SUFPPLY COMPANY, iNC 6" X 48" DI FLG HYD BURY CL&H 301,00
DE/M2  DarEDizot2 15356 62802 5 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 6" X 24" Cl HYD EXT CL BO £H 124.80
CR/2 DE30M2012 15388 G2E02 8 &J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING B"-8"T316 55 1508 BAN SET /6PCSE - 34" X 214" 126.45

082 08MB0E012 15386 G2502 3 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, ING MARGS 6" 150# NON ASB RING GSKT 1/18TH 13,60




ROWLAND WATER NSTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILVYDESCRIFTION
Check Issus Dates: BI1/2002 - 23172012

Page: 14
Mg 30, 2012 02:35PM

GL Check Check: Vendor Descilption (heck
Period  Issua Dale  Wumbar Numbsy Payee Amount
0BMZ2  DABN20Z2 16358 02502 S5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TAX 7861
QBI1Z2  0AMN20i2 16358 62502 5 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES FOR FH ON BIXBY/CHESTHUT 17252
Total 16358 1,162.28
15383
OB/22  DBI3NZDNZ 16398 330 SCWUA RESERVATICON {18)-VENDORS FAIR 360.00
Tatal 15393 360,00
15400
08ii2  oed3Df2mz 16400 5750 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT-FOR HYDRANTS 27708
Tolal 15400 277.88
15401
0812 ORE0EZ0E 15404 35 TERESAMRYAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 22.78
Tiotal 158401: 2278
16402
0EMe 002012 18402  G62501 TWTELECOM INTERNET & DATA 1,168.01
Total 15402 1,168.01
15403
08f2  OEENZ012 15403 (2329 VERIZON BUSINESS DATA SERVICES-INTERNET 1,432.78
Tetal 15403 143378
T2
0BM2  oEER0Z B2TiZ 3800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST 366.4 AC FT-JUNE 2012 WATER 200,555.20
0BM2 GERTIENM2 BETIZ 8300 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TYMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54
OBMZ  O0BZFIA012  BETI2 8500 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TYMWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,780.GB
0BM2 08272092 8272 6500 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST TWMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,625.55
OBM2 O08F2TI2012 B2TM2 8800 THREE WALLEYS MUN WATER DIST MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 5,022.18
Tofel B2712: 304,028.15
Grand Tolals: 1,285 433,13

Summary by General Ledger Account Numbar

GL Account Dbt Credil Proaf
14505-0 111,084,535 o0 111,064,396
222100 500.00 1,286,633.13-  1,295433.13-
51310-0 849,223,750 i} B840, 223.70
514101 7.393.49 i) 7.353.4%
51410-2 5, 500.47 tili} 5, 8500.47
51410-3 3,780.G8 Joa 3,780.88
51410-5 13,000.28 Rl 13,000.98
51510-0 9927 45 Lili| 9927 .45
51810-0 12,482.62 .00 12,482.82
Sx210-0 5,020.02 Jod 5,020.02




ROWLAND WATER DISTRECT Chack Rogisier - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Pags: 15

Check lzsue Dales; 811/2012 - 81317242 Aug 30, 20902 DE3EPM
GL Accounl Debit Cradi Proof
52310-0 51,298.03 0Q 34, 28B.:03
S4290-0 1,585.01 .00 1.585.91
S4211-0 7.046.64 .0 T.045.64
54212-0 2,621.23 R 2.521.23
542130 1,783.88 00 1,783.89
E4214-0 518237 .00 5,162.37
542150 1,490,168 00 1,490.18
S4216-0 1,338.88 a0 1,338.88
£4218-D 12,051,568 00 12.051.38
S5210-0 1,632.54 00 1,532.24
52110 4,836.00 1] 4 535.00
582140 204.43 Kt} 204.43
552160 1,752 88 i1} 1,782.88
Eg§217-0 14980 i [H 149,60
5E218-0 10,280.87 Rl 10,280.87
562190 5.548.56 Eili] 5,548,586
56220-0 12,837.74 00 1283774
S5221-0 25,249.37 5060, 040- 24, 74837
562230 G.482.00 .0a B482.09
EE310-0 B8 T77.00 Hili} 68,77 7.00
EE311-0 14,187.00 .0a 14, 187,00
EE312-0 16,738.30 fi i} 18,738.30
5G320-0 5,388.75 .00 B,388.75
56413-0 3,042.04 gl 3,042,684
56418-0 16744 00 16744
66417-0 4, 87887 il 487887
6E418-0 BB0.58 00 825,68
565100 4.541.78 00 4,541,748
BBT10-0 45.80 0 4660
588120 2417.74 00 TAITTA
57310-0 13, 255.43 R} 13,258.43
5730 2614.14 D 251414
S7314-0 1,124,038 00 1,124.88
5T345-0 443375 0 443375
&730-0 485.00 1o 465,00
S7321-0 1,479.07 aa 1,178.07

Grand Tolals: 1,298,433.13 1,288,433.13- i)

Report Criteria:
Report typa: GL datall




Rowdand Waler District

Check Register - Datail
Repon Dales; 8120128310201 2

Paoa:

1

Aug 30, 2H2 0Z44FPM

Report Crileris;
Detail Repord

Check Mumbar Date Payes

15257  OGEO22012 JESUS ANTONIO PEREZ FIGUERDA

Sequence Bowics Description GL Account Amount Cheek Amount
1 B07341-89 DEPOSIT REFUND 225100 432.00 432,00
16258 0R/022012 MAJESTIC MANAGEMENT GIO HAMP #4
Saguanco Source [rescsiption GL Account Amiunt Check Amount
1 91588-83 CHREDIT REFUND-17755 VALLEY BLVD-FIRE SVG THE100 7043
2 372907-33 CREDIT REFUND-17735 VALLEY BLVD 152100 14737 22382
15260 ORMOZZ01Z DRAGNOIS INVESTMENTS INC
Seguence Sourca Description GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 465§81-20 CREDIT REFUND-483 YORBITA 152100 148,85
2 BO00T2-20 CREDIT REFUND-48% YORBITA-FIRE SWG 152100 875 BG40
15250 0BMD22012 STAN WHEEL
Saquanco Source Cescriplion GL Acoount Amount Check Amount
1 9000 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 T51.94 TE1.94
16261  08/0@2012 ANTONIO R SANCHEZ
Sequence Souwce Doscsiption GL Account Amount Chack Amount
1 168254-76 - DEPOQSIT REFUND ZZE100 285.28 26029
15262 08/0272012 BENJAMIN SCHUSTER
Sequence Bouwea Descsiption GL Account Amost Check Amount
1 795024-18 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 18042 160,42
15263 DAMOZ2012 BESTSERVICE WIRELESS
Saquanca Source Description GL Account Amoaant Check Amaunt
1 B57E00-27 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 23064 3054

15264  DBO2R2012

GAGRAN LIANG




Rowland Water Digirct

Check Regeslar - Daotall
Report Dales; BI/2012-8/31/2012

Paga: 2
Aug 3o, 2012 D244FM

Sequencs Sourca Description GL Account Amount Chack Amaount
1 2313681-26 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 380,04 350,04
15285 080212012 LAURA MARIE GUTIERREZ
Soequence Source Deacription GL Account Arnialn Chech Amount
1 BEEE25-21 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 83.72 G372
16286 080242012 ARACEL| LARIOS CONTRERAS
Sequence Source Dascrigion &L Account Armnount Check Amaunt
1 488035-27 DEFOZIT REFUND 228100 62,20 §2.20
15287 08022042 ALK HO
Sequence Source Drescriplion GL Account Amount Check Amaunt
1 E2275-63 DEPOSIT REFUND 226100 205.84 205,84
16268 0BMZE0M2  NGUU VAN TRAN
Sequence Source Dascription GL Account Amount Check Amouat
1 323271-04 DEPOS|IT REFUND 228100 20547 38847
15270 0BMD2/2042 ROSALBA JANETH PEREZ
Sequence Soures Dascription GL Account Amount Checi Amount
1 B15751-50 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 2724 2724
15270 0BM32012 ROSALBA JANETH PEREZ
Sequence Sourca Description GL Account Amount Check Amownl
1 B15761-50 Void - DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 27.24- 27.24-
15271 O0BE022012 GERALDINE WONG-KLEINPELL
Sequence Source Description GL Accaunt Amount Chack Amaouml
i TH4828-T1 DEPOSIT REFUND 2aaio0 455,52 455.52
15272 0BMD22012 YUNSUN LEE
Seqlance Source Descriplion GL Account Amount Check Amaunt
1 987208-37 DEPOSIT REFUND-1624 MANOR GATE RD 228100 80,12 8012




Rowland Waier District

Check Regisier - Delad

Report Dabes; &/1:2012-8/31/2012

Paga!

a

Aug 30, 2012 02A4FM

Check Numbear Datz Payes
15306 OCRMA2012 KRISTIE GHU
Sequance Sourca Deecnpbon GL Account Amount Chech Amouwnl
1 4157-48 CREDIT REFUND-1525 GREENCASTLE 152100 11.09 11,00
15307 OEMA2012 YEN JU LOU
Saquenca SeRMCa Desenntion GL Account Amcount Check Amcunt
1 B37737-81  CREDIT REFUMD-1733%9 CRIMSON CREST 152100 a7 87,40
165308 0BM32012 INDUSTRY LAWSON PARTRERS LP
Soguanca Source Deseriplion GL Account Amount Check Amalint
1 445331-21 DEPODSIT REFUND-18082 ROWLAND 5T 228100 160,13 180.13
15309 08M3/2012 MARLA ELENA LIN
Sequence Source Dascrptlon GL Account Amount Check Amaunt
1 £53007-70 DEPOSIT REFUND-18011 LA PUENTE RD 28100 35,78 365.78
15310 0aM¥2012  ALTISOURCE SOLUTIONS INC
Sequence Source Drescriplion GL Account Arvount Chech Amount
1 541882-52 DEPOSIT REFUND-1G15F GREENCASTLE AVE #28100 367.04 36T.04
15311  o8M32012 HUA CHEN CHENG
Sequence Source Dazcription GL Account Amount Check Amaunt
1 261907-28 DEPOSIT REFUND-1858 CAMBERLEY LANE 228100 207,14 20714
15311 08/232012  HUA CHEMW GHENG
Saquants Sourcs Description GL Account Arnount Check Amounit
1 281907-28  Vold - DEPOSIT REFUND-1888 CAMBERLEY LANE 228100 207.14- 207.14-
15312 OBMA2012 GREEN CENTURY INVESTMENT GROUP
Sequenoes Sourca Cescriptlon GL Accaunl Amaount Check Amount
1 920741-35 DEPOSIT REFUND-151684 GALLINETA STREET 228100 437,50 42750

15343 0811372012 PEARL OF THE EASTRTGLP




4

Rewiland Water District Check Reglster - Datail Paga:
Repori Dales: 81/2012-8/24/2012 Aug 30, 2012 '1!2:-14F'I'l.n'l
Soguance Sourca Description GL Account Amount Check Amgunt
1 260935-01 DEPOSIT REFUND-18888 LABIN COURT 228100 TO0.5%
2 28689501 CREDIT REFUND-18388 LABIN COURT 162100 9142 889,71
15314 08M132012 UNIVERSAL ASPHALT CO INC
Sequence Sourca Deacriplion GL Account Armount Check Amount
1 83-00 DEPOSIT REFUMD-1901 S DESIRE AVE 228900 581,83
2 B2-00 GREDIT REFUND-1301 S DESIRE AVE 152100 249,91 531.74
15395 08N32012 BEST SERVICE WIRELESS
_Sequem:n Source Drescriglion GL Agcounl Armount Chzck Amount
1 B57800.-85 DEPOSIT REFUND-7110H COLIMA RD 228100 12145 12115
15364 082312012 CHING HUA CHEM
Sequance Sowrce Description GL Acgount Amounl Check Amount
1 261907-28 DEFOSIT REFUND-18566 CAMBERLEY LANE 228100 207.44 207.14
‘¢
15365 08232012 UNIVERSAL ASPHALT CO
Eewencu Source Crezcription GL Account Amaunt _I::heck Amount
1 110-00 DEPOSIT REFUND-345 GIANO 228100 B53.40 a53.48
18368 08/2Z3/3012 TE AOBERTS NG
Emme Source Dieseription GL Atcount Aot Check Amont
1 78-00 DEPOSIT REFUND 228100 502,65 s02.68
16367 0812372012 GRANDJK&CGLTD
Euenue Source Description GL Ascount Amount Check Amount
1 28771-33  CREDIT REFUND-17841 AJAX 162100 7oAt TO.E1
15356 08/23/2012 INDUSTRY LAWSOM PARTNERS LP
Sequancs . Source Descripiion GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 445331-21 CREDIT REFUND-18082 ROWLAND ST 152100 0.9 30,99

15369  OFi232072

JOSEFH VEGA,




]

Rowland Watsr Disirict Chack Register - Datzll Fager
Report Dalea; 8M/2012-8/31/2012 Apg 30, 2012 02:44PM
Sequance Source Dascripgion GL Account Amount Chack Amawnt
1 103762-73 CREDIT REFUND-2858 BLANDFORD DR 162100 14.01 14.01
15370 0B232012  LILY TRUDNG
Baquencs Bource Desgription GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 117558-24 CREDIT REFUND-3525 HERTFORD 152100 4047 4047
15371 0822012 TE ROBERTS INC
Sequence Source Deacription GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 7E-00 CREDIT REFUND 1524100 20112 M.z
15372 OBfZDI2O12 YURI LU
Saguence Sourca Dascription GL Accouni Arriaunt Check Amount
1 55220368 CREDIT REFUND-18712 GREENBAY 162100 24 14 2414
15373 DE29/2012  SHENG L
Sequancs Source Doscriplion GL Account Amount Gheck Amount
| B30170-25 DEPOSIT REFUND 2281040 131.88 131.88
15374  0B/29/2012 ELAINE TRAHAN
Sequance Source Cascription GL Acoount Arraunt Chack Amount
1 204144-63 DEFDSIT REFUND-2351 SANDRA GLEN DRIVE 2208100 36183 368183
18375 08232012 Al KWANG HO
Sequence Source Diascriglion GL Acoount Armeunt Check Armaunt
1 455484-48 DEPOSIT REFUND-357 GLAND AVE 22100 1B0.G4 180,84
Grand Totals:

0,618.85

Report Critara:

Detall Rapor







Rﬁwlaﬁ_cl Wate’r District

Memorandum

To:  Kemneth Deck, General Manager
From: Sean 5. Henry, Finance Officer
ee:

Date: September 4, 2012

Subject: Investment Update — August 2012

Economic Review: The next mecting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for September
12th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a target range of 0 to % percenl, Al that meeting,
the Federal Reserve stated that “economic activity decclerated somewhat over the [irst
half of the year. Growth in employment has been slow in recent months, and the
unemployment rate remains clevated. Business fixed invesiment has continued fo
advance. Household spending has been rising at a somewhal slower pace than carlicr in
the year. Despile some [urther signs of improvement, the housing seclor remains
depressed. Inflation has declined since earlier this ycar, mainly reflecting lower prices of
crude oil and gasoline, and longer-term inllation expectations have remained stable.”
The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CPT) lor Los Angeles, Riverside and
Orange Counties was 1.9 for the month of July. The previous reading was 1.5 in June.

"LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of August with a yield of 0.34%. This represcnts
a .03 basis point decrease from the month of July. A comparison with last year shows
LAII" .07 basis points lower than August 2011 when the yicld stood at 0.41%,

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portlolio carrics an average yield of
2.36%, a .12 basis point decrease from the month of July. This represents a 1.90 basis
point premium to LATF, The District had one bond maturity and one bond purchasc in
the month of August. The matured bond was a five year FIILMC note thal carried and
yicld of 5.50%. This was replaced with a five year FNMA note with a yield ol 0.875%.
The District’s CD Placement Program has an effective yicld of .46% with an average
malturity of 517 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Ifullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



Janiln eouBELE S UBH g UBdg

i S

"I 0 ST ENUUD B0 PASTD 0G0 DACOR WWOLE SamEs BLmil gL
“EALq g0 Pyl yjusiikR B e TR 0] SH0sRERg 0 RuLel §o Y o) REpRER U sl S el Someoed oeiod JUSTITSneL) PO s KOR[EAR SEUE il

O ORI U PASTGEI S0 AT 0 A0SR 0 WOWTIOES SAMES U YTt RIS STRU S R f

FUNOA UPSCW 0 ABp SSOUETE (AT A EOULLGIS ] SN

[ LIt JUOUT AL JETOE JO ITIA, SECRAY FOTE |
L= T SLHAMLSIAN] ONY HEYD TWLOL
WL A5SEL LG SLNIMLSIAN] 15100
S AR (I T FUOMISIAL] YAl LSy mel
00T o ] [urazoy uzen) needog Wueg iy
WESE DYCED'EEE M 0L LLEIE0 Bz Lol SBLTOL 02'0C0'05E ABgL g 2mgy By UeoT auing [pad
WHETTL OoC0E'S6E w WHEEL AWELE0 08201 FELEL 00'000'05E BEAL g g Oy use Ao (pad
WMEET DEER' Dy N ®Bok AHBCED 8L g 0'ee0'nG =y g tian By Uoo) awop pay
WMEE [fa Ty = =3 ] N SHEE'L SLEWE w0k AEE Ik 00'eCo'nos FoLg Uy B4 (1R [P
SHAEE DEOFE'ESF N WMEEL alL/eEd LEsEak SEOICE 00 DCa 1R g usmy Bipy pap ped
WOE L O P G o HRGEL THEWEL oL OLE'GE 00'0oa’'skE dEa Y ILRE RO SO Pad
OB L 00'FEa'ale N WELT FHEWEL GEiatl LR5'0GL 00'nog'aoe dEAL W SR SO |ped
el L OB VI SFT W wAR' L FLEHE AL Lt DL 00BN are dm HIEE LB SWoH |pad
HE0'E cogLlE'sls Ll ®ELE EWELEL CETECL OB OOL OO SERF i=aL g HURT B0 SL0H |pat
GE0'E GO G0 WH HETE £ BN SESEICE EEP a6 CO'0dCC0s a5 ussy By iem pea
WBEE CE Lba'S6k oM WEEL THOEED LTl [ 6 GO'noG'SeEr JERLE Hug LeaT] s |pag
i CO'S08 205 o' WEL'E SHENED 105" oL CiF2aE COOnens el g HLES UEOT SlCH |pay
W' COnrsLby'L WM WL ZLILEREL Ll bk EOEEDL 02°0C0' 00 L =] ugsy B 19 (peg
PalBE SESEE'SERE i) HoilE ZLILEED HEO'03E L LD L0'000'56R JBFL 2 ik cliagy Sy LEo ek __uun._”_
O 7 FALL, A L ; WINCLEND ANYE NOINA
_|n_ % _ kil IO | emosyz _zun e _ Sh _ asmyaIng _ b e SINSINLEIAN) HONAT TIRIHEIN
WIEHE  BUORELE'S SEUNSHAL] UOOA ANS [FIOL
WMEEL EEAZRLE WB000 LTSS DAUESE LSnS
B QDCER LA LE SRAR'D LLBTED EEF0OL EA0maL 02003052 JEa g Lay S BN pa2l
WMETL Dos'enE W MES | LHCELD aLZnt *E1710L neonn'nee RaL g ussy By 1y magy
WEFL DO'EE'EE Y WERD Lok BEs L0l TPEES 0ooan'nse iBDE S map ANERm 8
"EEk 056 L5E i wast gL FaE0L BEZDOL na'oan'oss RO iy By feN a4
HEE'E 09'¢8'952 WK 0L ALECL GLEE0L LEZT 0L QI oan'nses . L AN ANSERL 5
LHEGE'L OO 06 WM SOG'L akfein AL BLE 0K 00°0C0'nsE BaLg auap LngeEd] 5
H0a'l O0°D0L'asE N WEEE akiein OB a0 SAE00L 00°oC0'0sE 2=l 5 @ Anaeadl 50
= [M{=g ko =g o'W %aE2 SHEZMD gELe0L pLela i nl no'nen'oss =R sy B e P
WG L Co'eaLYaE Ly HiOS'E SLTEH 20550k SLIack QD DCO'0ss Bal g Ay Ansesd 50
WAL GG PaE W WOE'E G [H=FR=1 TN BB 00°Do0'05E RECTRE Fop ANEEEI | 50
W5k CEZRIGET oH WS S HENER LB S6R' D0 00'0o0'0sE LT iagy By ues SWoH pad
SEa'n co'gavsolk L WES'ED OSSN eaLeCk SERLOL aooaenk Rl e L Byl) iz pag
WL Q005 ESE WM G FLE LG CaLECE #E5'6E CO'DOCOSE g LEy By pep pes
%55l 06°ZETEEE kL] WGTE WEERD THEEOL CLoooL CONNECEE dea), 8 iz B e Bwop |pag
WESL D505 55T WM WEEHE FLLLED ToR'eot ZBLER CO'0D0EE dEL e HUEY PRI e pad
wHEeTL LB EEE WM WEr'E L HED EHLEDL Gl EE G0N0 CSE JER) O usey By e pag
BEE L o] WM T PLSORED EPE'EDL LEGOOT o0'ana'oss Rl T uzmy B e pedy
nEl 05402 45T WM Wi E LD ORI HELEE O00NEE e, 8 e Baw) Lma] RleH (peg
HEs 05" L8k 852 M AN s ELLLEL degeni B2 LOL P isiiape=rd Jea)w sz Bl (70 e
ksl 0508 15T B HWEET BLILEAD 5a°z01 FEE0E an'tnn'ngE iBay g 118 AT L S
Whrek DO'SEE"L52 W el ELGEE0 FEEEDL SE6'E01 DOO00'0EE dB2h ¥ ding ) Lo sicH poy
WMes | DosLE'FEE N WOkE ELNERD SEE'LOL FAV R DOO0N'DSE B2 5 mop KIS
HEE'l il s wH WEEE ELETED oes L0l EREEOL OO0 05E el G digs By Uma ol pad
WES'L 0526 2SS o HEL EHITL RLLLDL SE0°Eg s A Rl TR oD By ues Bk Sod
R0EL 05'788'05% TN WLELT ELGLIZL g o]} LEL 201 _u.u..n_uu.n_mlw lEal 7 A0p] SR S0
| mw | senwuro | eowen | GGED feqfumen|eugusing | 20 | G e SN S ORI A0
] LEEOL'D00'L N HEDD N | TH wh W [2197) anns LNIWLSIAN AONTDY TV
wBSEL or0aD'EaL's LLE WHArD L H i N e Wh LMANFIY I 02 SFURNS3E v2EIN0D
OB 6ZE'90L HEYD TYL0L
ELROL JLTIOEAR YW SRR BIUEeD
BOrLE e OISR WIRE SEEUIENG SUNIRD
B LSE'EE IUNoTIe YUEH BIHRULGOT
HEY2

TEOT 'LE LENDOY OIANT HLNGN Hod
SLNIMASIANI ONY HEVD 20 AdvmNG
LM LSN WAL AN

BRI



IvY10L

2:00'00L- Zarir 28 280
%00 00 L~ 580 g'galy AON
%00°00L- 52/ GELE 190
%0000 L~ g Logg- S’ LOEE dsg
%,00°001- 3962- 8862 By
%LE L g'LE- 5¥iSz L 6681 62852 S'0ES ine
%l B 9'gsL- LF7E 9'6LY2 7902 7'99¢ unp
%216 G LLL- G /98 98.% 0°9R0L L'28g LET
%GO ZL- LOgL- PEFL L'891E 6ELEL L'L¥2 idy
Bl 1'E5- 50ZLL ZELYE 2'9a0l g'0.€ =
eER G 16- L¥t 98.E 0'959 L0LE CER
%91 'E gLl G'ELE £ '960F £'G2E E'GRE uep
aousdEgId souaiElg [e10L (4w 28¥ ') [ejoL [e30.L AlLpuoiy
abejuaniag 1004 a1y SAENWND L J3l] Ul adueeq  ealenwng
RETR ] INEE]

(1294-219y Ul) | J21] ZZ-Nd S2@seyaind Jajeps pajlodwl] pueimoy

CL{L/1 §O S PaJI0AL| 31B(Q O] Jea )
210z Jea) Jepuajen




28(]

AON

PO

Iuop
deg  Bny nr unp  Agp  1dy Jew  ge4 uep

- 00S

000°L

00S'L

0002

005’2

000°¢

005

BBAA LBl m |
[B}01 SARBINWLND @

1elo] Aluuo e _

000'F

- 005’V

saseyding J81ep 22-id €102 AD |

L 000's

(4v) 1e30L Ajyauopy



I¥loL
%0000~ gse'6e- Q5667 98Q
%0000 L- pot' 2 ¥ LT ACN
%00 00L- 856'vZ- 2C6'FZ PO
%00 00L- ESV'2Z- £oF'EZ Wdeg
%00°00L- J9B'6L- JO6'RL By
%08 62" L0T'G- Lib' L 1'929'L) 6'292'2L ¢ LLE'E ing
%g6°98- BE5'G- 5/8'FL €002 956 LriF'E unp
YL T 105'G- 8L¥'ZL L'8/B'EZ 61169 9¥96'L Al
% ¥a Bl 9.6t £06'H LZYE'VE £/00's Z'85E'L ady
9,82 LG~ gcg'e- aoy' s 600892 L'6FI'E GLLE L =
%62 LG~ 005'2- 766 RIS LT aLEF'E L8EL'L 9e4
%02 8%~ £0Z' - QAT 1'L59'8E 6262 L 6262 | uep
sousseylg souaisyig (2301 (4w 056'62) 2101 [eo L Alysuoiy
sfiejuaniag 1004 Al BAIE[NLLINDY L i21] Ul aoueeg  sAlenung
RETETIEE!

ZLILIL JO SE padioAu| a)eq O} JBaA
Z10Z Jed ) Jepusjed
(1924-240y ul} L-131] saseyaind JMr



a8  AON

120

yuom
ieg By jop unp Aepy

Iy

B 924

uer

000'S

000°0}

000Gl

000°02

JEEA I3 @
(B30 L BA0EINWNS @
1oL Aguopn e

000'se

- 000‘0g

| SesByINg WP 18301 ZL0Z AD

000'GE

(4v) 1e30). Ajypuopy



9¥°'86./ g 2666/ 3 FOHVYHO ¥3LVM IO VHIAY
8696588 || |0 |[ZFersezen | SIIYVHO ¥ILVYM GISYHINNL TVLOL
1L SR IRaSS] [ = TerEssioe I T T lsanuvHo @axid Y10l
2016 L BFELGLL wlolans
- - LNAWSSISSY 139008 HiMd
- & INFW3 % 143y
- 4 NOILYID3x43a
- Zh'Les's ADHYHD I8N HI LYW
- €B'S5Y'T ALIOYdYD QILO3NNOD
ZOLEE' L FFEOE'E MOLLYAHISTH ALIDOYdYD
—Hind
8¢ 25F'S SEEIPEL I¥1019nNs
= BO0RL'E 33N TTYINS “AlND3
c G557 ASDEYHD 35N Y3 1w
= TS PPOE ALIDWEYD O3 LDaNNOD
5 E5¥'S 8lLZE0'S NOILYAHISTH ALIOYdYD
=nALNAL
ISIONYHD aIXid
ygca'ees | e T o SIADUVYHD HILVM TVLOL
L LBE 18'gog’) £l '6er HA1YAMN O T1D3H
09'280'¥98 PESLL 06°GZ5' 168 eeGhL
Qoyss 0o LEg'agt rl e Q0°e8s OroLe' Los BZED Hid
9g'Lys D096t LLE 0605 056¢L 05°SLL'06E SOES AL
HI LY 379 LOd
SSIDUYHD H3LYAA
"4'VI1S0D 1809 Em“_-mmuq ‘IV/LS0D 1802 1334 mzn& NOILdI¥2S3a / 32¥N0S
s S b O G o A 3 R o R s e S

2102 ATINr 40 HLNOW 3H.L ¥o4
140d3d ¥31VvM d3SYHOHNd SAILYEVJINOD







uBLEAR BAEC] AT patedald

y § ® & E ¥y E 3 g § ¥ i .
T ne . coz
— or  oor
e 1
] B T 002 >
: NI
o = .t ppe =
a0k ~ pop':
- ozl - 0oz’
[croze Loem ouwe mozo | | FLiEm sz dldzs soozo | ]
Ol COKL
00 E6L 0z VEEL 6 ElL LrOL'E 9Z95'T G'ZZ9'Z 0o TYLIOL
234
NON
120
35
any.
oo gFE ot ZEr LGP Z'%5 R SOES oo anr
0o E1E e [ 08 B2 g'oLg gl L NOr
on ¥olL oE Lo IFig ¥ EEE L'BtE L'Z8E o AN
0o ol ol LZE L] LLVE EEEL L'LBE oo Hd¥
00 ' o 962 il 0oL 9ZLe B0LE o0 HY A
00 &5 ol 92 L'} trid LEse ER oo 834
L0 ol 68 LS L'pal EEEE £'0at oo N
TELE] -
Asnpu L 2aA il T Ehddis Ze-Nd B0-Wd

NI1sAS I8vI0d

WILSAS 03724234

(1e8)-2i0y)
ZL0Z AD lo} saseloind Jalepp




IHENN PISEUIING 1BAL 0L  IBIEAN PISEUDING JBS) JUAUNTIBe  [EI0L A[YIUOA JB3) JOLUd T (B30 AjLQUcy Jea 1USLINY) B

r AEA) dEA ta- uer AN 190 b [nr
I : " [ : i : i : I i : i : L] i = ﬁ_
| = o =~ ﬁ’ [
- L |
M @ = S = m EST 5
e

0aoe

U 1dy EET|

L84
98L

¥
L

dag an
f

= Ll
L [y
e =

TLO'T
EST'T

oot

ooos

0003

” 0000t

O00ZT
[192-a10v)

€T0Z-CT0Z Ad 104 seseydind 191epf @|gelod

1884 aly







Directors Calendar of Events
September 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

September 5 -- TVAMVD Warkshop-at-$:00wa% Cancelled

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 19 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m.

September 20 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 a.m.

September  -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
September 29 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.

Dircetor Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

September 5 -- TVAWD-Weskshop-at 8:00-an- Cancelled

Scptember 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 19 - TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at §:00 a.m.

September _ -- Projecl Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m,(1'o be Determined)
September 29 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.
September 27 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m,

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

September 10 -- Regional Chamber Governmental Allairs Mecting at noon
September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 20 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at RWD) at 7:00 am,

September 29 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

September 10 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.n.

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 29 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

September 10 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

September 18 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

September 29 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 8:00 a.m.



Iy Buep-nT g i
Wwe go:g we gg:/-bunnas |
Bunss pieoq pieog Jagueysn
[epads amy |euoibay
6¢C 8¢ LT 9¢ S< e £¢
......... BE = R
sima fewr saig -:._.E:c_h_“ cmmmm wd go:9
e Qnts Bunasp pieog Bunaal pieog
(amd) YMad | einBay ammAL denbay amd
(44 | IC 0T 6T 8T LT 9T
| - - ) ~ sond/ye|eg "sna
| wdpp:iZ-D0HY i
SIMaT JIg-ucop
-OVD Jaquieyd
_ jeuo|bay
ST PI £T [4 TT oT 6
ABQ Jogen
8 L 9 S 4 £ [4
T
ies EF | ny.l P=2M se2nl Uuop uns

¢T0C Joqueldas




Directors Calendar of Events
October 2012

Director Lima scheduled to attend:

October 3 - TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 am.

October 9 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm,

October 17 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting al 8:00 a.m,

October 18 -- PWE Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 3:30 p.m.

October 18 -- PBWA Board Meeting (at WVWD) at 4:30 p.mn.

October  -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Delermined)
October 23 -- RWD Spceial Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Dircetor Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

October 3 - TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m,

October 9 -- RWDD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m,

October 17 -- TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m,

October  -- Project Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting 7:00 a.m.(To be Delermined)
October 23 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.
October 25 -- Regional Chamber Board Mecting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

October 8 -- Repgional Chamber Governmental Affairs Meeting at noon
October 9 -- RWD Repular Board Mecting at 6:00 pan.

October 18 -- PBWA Board Mecting (at WVWLD) at 4:30 p.m.

October 23 -- RWD Special Board Meeting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

October 8 -- RHCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

October 9 -- EWD Repular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

October 18 -- PWR Board Mceting Board Meeting (WVWD) at 3:30 p.m.
October 23 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Strategic Planning at 5:00 p.m.

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

October 8 -- RIICCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

October 9 -- RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

Octoher 23 -- RWD Special Board Mecting: Stratcgic Planning at 5:00 p.n.



usaMO||BH |

TE ' O€ 62 8¢
Buei-nT ~q
We pg: /. TV
Buizaal paeog wd gn:g Bunasiy
Jaqueyn [eucifsy pieog |eRads amy
LT 9z Y4 e €e (44 | ¥4
siamaT /ewi] 'siiq Bueg-nT
wd o (amam) Jjewr ‘sug
Bunj@a pleog ¥mad we 08
yejog /ewr 'siiq Buiea pleog
wd peie (GmAM)  Jeinbay ammaL
Bupas|y pieog ymd _
o¢ 6T 8T LT 91 ST 1
I sord/yejjag ‘siig
wd 0g:g wd 00:£-DDHY
5 : simaT “ag
uprea peog uooU 00:ZT
& :
| ARINRoY - daie OVD Jequiel)
€T T TT 0T 6 8 L
Gueg-n7 | |
fewr ‘sng | _
WE 00 g |
doysslom _
AMWAL _
9 S v £ z T |
jes EF nyL PaM sanl Uoj . uns

Cc10¢ 12q03120







AUGUST 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

Director Date of Meeting/Event Relmburse No Additlonal
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
(Subymit info if you
are cfaiming
mileaga
raimbursement)
Anthony J.
Lima
8f14/12 RWD Board MEEtl'ng 5110.00
8/17/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee at 5110.00
RWD
8/21/12 | RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT %330.00
John
Bellah B
| 8/13/12 RHCC Board Meeting $88.00 ]
8f14/12 RWD Board Meeting 588.00
8/15/12 RHCC Board Meeting X
8/21/12- Urban Water Conference 5352.00 Mileage
8/24/12 )
TOTAL PAYMENT $528.00
Robert W. '
Lewis
8/13/12 San Gabriel Valley Chamber Gov, 5110.00
Affairs
B,H'l-‘lfl?_ RWD Board M;Eﬂng 5410.00
- 8/21/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00 |
8/22/12- Urhan Water Conference 5330.00 Mileage & Meal

1




8/24/12

TOTAL PAYMENT 5660.00
Szu-Peilu

8/3/12-8/4/12 Regional Chamber Retreat ) 5110.00 Mileage

8/8/12 Regional Chamber Power lunch $110.00

8/9/12 Regional Chamber HR Forum $110.00

B/14f12 Regional Chamber Green 5110.00 Iileage
Conference

8/14/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00

81612 Regional Chamber Board 5110.00 Mileage

. | Meeting - I

8/17/12 Project Ad-Hoc Committee at 5110.00
RWD

8/21/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00

8/28/12 San Gabriel Water Forum $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT 5990.00

Teresa
Rlus e — — —
8/13/12 RHCC Board Meating 5110.00
- 8/14/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00 ~

8/21/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 5110.00

TOTAL PAYIMENT 5330.00







JOINT USE AGREEMENT
AND AGREEMFENT FOR RELOCATION OF WATERLINES

ALAMEDA CORRIDOR-EAST PROJECT
NOGALES STREET GRADE SEPARATTON
(REFERENCE NO, XXXXX)

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on , 2012 by and
between the ALAMEDA CORRIDOR-EAST Cﬂﬂzy TION AUTHORITY, a joint

powers agency ("ACE"), and ROWLAND WATER
("ROWLAND")

The aifeul::nl pcrrtmn of (he? i 1 humbet of water distribution lines which
connect g, HE 13 : 'r tid Which eed to be relocated. The portion of the
| 8-inchywi & and the water distribution lines which
must ba1e al'e wllectwcl}r referred to as the “allected
waterlines “V

;4;;, 3 z ito this Joint Use Agreement and Agreement for Relocation of

e

Wﬂterlmea in orde e
o diect arca for the water system as a compatible public usc; (2)
¥ a Tiere appropriate in easements and rights-of-way acquired by ACE
for relocation of the affecte watarlme'-‘; (3) identify responsibility for the relocation cost; and (3)
coordinate the relocation of the affected waterlines with the construction of the Project and the
relocation of the other utilities in order to minimize any interruption in water service, and ensure

compliance with public health and safcty requirements.




The Partics agree as follows:

1. RELOCATION WORK:

1.1  Description of Work: Rowland shall cause to be performed the following work
(including both design and construction referred to herein as the "Work"), as depicted on
the six page set of plans, prepared by Civiltee on behall of Rowland, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Lixhibit "A", and incorporated herein:

Phasc A

e

2
1.1.1 Rowland shall causc to be relocated the /}'EE/{){/ 2
P 2,
Avenue to accommodate widening and inslaa § ‘ﬂ! Turn Lanc. Install 300 feet of

oy

ncw potable water pipeline from Nogales 5 ;’{_ west. InstdlPigw domestic service for
Vo
84907San Jose Avenue:

commercial building located at ]
potable water pipeline to conunercial build ing at 1890 San Jose
inch potable water pipeline across San Jos cnue ? gales Strec %ﬁpme to
connect to existing 167 pipc 50 feet northiof __ﬁ ise al west side 0FNogales Street.
Make tic in at west end of 'fu; able i - San Jose, cut over fire service
I ' Jose Avenue. Prepare exisling

ipeline in Nogales Street for

! /#lc. [nstall new 12-

peline in San Jose Avenuc.

e

1.1.5 Rowland shall cause to be installed 12-inch potable water pipeline in 1015 Nogales St.,
99 Ranch Market parking lot, Novth from Gale Ave., to South Railroad St.

1.1.6 Rowland shall cause to be installed a line stop in (he South Railroad 12-inch pipeline
Last of the existing Service to 1015 Nogales Street (99 Ranch Market).



1.1.7 Rowland shall, after completion of and satistactory results of bacteriological and
pressure testing of newly installed main North of Gale, connect new 12-inch main
to Gale Ave., close line stop in South Railroad pipeline, dewater, cut ouf interfering
scetion of 12-inch main and make 90 degree conmection.

1.1.8 Rowland shall cause to be completed preparation for removal by ACL of that portion of
interfering 12-inch potable water pipeline in North Railroad Strect, from 18975 Railroad

Street to Nogales Street.

1.1.9 Rowland shall cause to be completed preparation g ting 18-inch potable water
pipeline for removal by ACE, within Noga[cs E‘rale Avenue to North of San
Jose Avenue.

1.1.10 ACE Contractor will be responsible - CL ; utable waler
pipeline and metering structure and assob ; f neclion belween
Walnut Valley Water ]'Jisl‘rml and RWD wil ,_r, 24l : WVWD to
coordinate. 7 N

1.1.11 Rowland shall cause to he -:mmla f Yal of intel “iing portions of 18-inch and
12-inch potable wateppi i{ed withifighein f Nogales Street and Gale
Avenue. Instal ,! ¢ 5 Wi 45, s "'E on reconnect Southerly 18- inch

éﬁabie water pipeline in Gale

4 o
‘3,}" thﬂll of Nogales

i

1.2.1 Rowland shall causeto be installed a new 24-inch potable water pipeline from Gale
Avenue to Phase A pipeline at south cast corner of Nogales Street and San Jose Avenue.

1.2.2 Rowland shall cause to be installed new fire hydrant at North Railroad after cul-de-sac
curbs and gutters installed, to be coordinated with ACE Contractor.

1.2.3 Rowland shall cause to be relocated existing live service to 18975 Railroad Street to
accommodate modification of North Railroad Streel, Installation of new aboveground
reduced pressure back flow preventer, removal of existing check valve and vault and re-

3



conncction to property owner's existing system will be completed by Rowland's
Contractor, but funded by ACE

Phase C

1.3 ACE will cause to be constructed as designed by RWT)s Engineer (Civiltee Ungineering
Ine.) ground water pump station and join discharge to e:uetmg 8-inch recycled water
pipeline in Railroad Street. 7

2. PREPARATION OF PLANS:

2.1 ROWLAND will cause detailed plans and gggei
ol the waterlines bascd upon ROWLA E[I-E/_ I
"A" and will pmpai il

cda CDﬂStl’HCﬂDﬂ *]]{aj

il ”‘f' review and comment on the plans during the
pemni such review, ROWLAND will
Xpeditiuusl)f review (he plans and submit

3 HMEN T PERMITS:

3.1 ‘ JLAND, at no cost to ROWLAND, with a nonexclusive

hu:n-‘;e [‘m‘ mg 3 gs, storage and consiruction activitics; nonexclusive
easements [or he's own on Exhibits "B & C". ACE shall assist ROWLAND in
acquiring encroachment permits within any necessary public rights of way for
construction identified in Exhibit "A". The license and subsequent easements shall grant
ROWLAND all rights necessary or appropriate to complete construction of the work
identified in Exhibit "A".

3.2  Rowland shall cause to be acquired an eascment through the existing driveway
located at 1051 Nogales Street (99 Ranch Market) for the installation of a 12-inch
polable water pipeline between Gale Avenue and South Railroad Street as
identified in Exhibit "D".

4



33 Storage ol Pipe and Equipment:

During the time of ROWLAND!'s construction of any of the activitics contemplated in
Exhibit "A", ACE shall provide ROWLAND with a license, or il judgment has been
entered a temporary casement, permitting ROWLAND to store and kecp water pipe and
equipment, including construction vehicles, in a designated area ol 50 feet by 50 [eet on

4, CONSTRUCTION:

swaterlines as called for in
Siitfactors under contract with
11 yction of the relocated
¢ies, ROWTLAND shall
%%}lucmiun worls.
agfzthat its cont ; provide ACL
ili{yns glum policy

4.1 Construction Contracts: All work for the relo

EE? a policy of Hability insurance, or

A@R:and all municipalitics within
. ‘additional insured's with
e 'f_‘; rence 4dnd $10 million in the

4.2
‘party, its agents and employces, harmless
da $6c§ and expenses, including but not limited to
Atising out of or resulting from performance of construction
pyees ar contractors, provided that such claim, damage,
ts of the indemnifying party, its agents, employces,
: directly or indirecily employed by them and is not allributable
Allful misconduct of the party sceking indemnification,
5,

5.1 Reimbursement Procedure: Reimbursement of costs from ACE lo ROWLAND shall
follow those procedures described in the CAT, TRANS Local Assistance Procedures
Manual ("LAPM"). ACE and ROWLAND shall use their best efforts to cxpedite cost
reimbursements and to comply with the terms of the LAPM.

52  Fichicen-inch Polable Water Pipeline and 8-inch Recyeled Water Pipeline:
ROWLAND will be responsible for all costs associated with the design, engincering and
construction of the relocated 18-inch potable watcrline and installation of the 8-inch

5




6.1

6,2

6.3

7.1

recycled water Waterline.

EASEMENT TERMS:

Easements to be conveyed by ACL to ROWLAND hereunder shall meet the
following minimum criteria:

All Necessary Rights: The casements provided by ACE to ROWLAND under the
terms of this Agreement shall grant ROWLAND all righfs ncecssary for the
construction, installation, maintenance, operation, repg 7

iiZfoplacement of

.

underground pipelines within the easement, includin@connections, valvea

vacuum and air release valves, vaults, flow conty o q’/if’
/E" ’ q

all other facilities appurtenant thereto. The casty

ingress and cgress over the easements and c-l-; equipnient and
materials on the cascment, operate veh wn‘luu the
eascment and to excavate and stockpilé : Iohe the eusements
only in connection with necessary constri Chie inlgps 4“?/ activities,
Activities associated w1th cnnsta uci.mu of '.' J% fife ‘PElﬂlaﬂ }’Sical

Limitations on Other Facilities: ;};_

easement by ot he7Case

ten feet of RQ) ﬁ;j AN

o  under this agreement shall provide that no
(stiuctures of Hity kind will be permitted in the easement area, However, non-
'i""r lures wi l/- permitted so long as such structures do not uureasnnahly

interfere with's Cess |_ﬁ;i' walerlines for purposes of maintenance, operation, repair
and replacement “Lhé easements shall pmlublt placement of fill or excavation of cover
from over the waterlifies without the prior review and approval by ROWLAND, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Paving, driveways, parking areas, curbs,
turf and gmund cover will be permitied over the easement area; however, no plantings
with invasive root structures will be permitted.

perman '1:-:

SCHEDULING:

Scheduling Meetings: The Parties recognize that the construction and tie-over of

the relocated walerlines will necessarily involve an interruption in use of the

B



7.2

7.3

7.4

8.

8.1

system to permit the actual connection and disinfection of the lines. The Partics
also recognize that any delay in restoring lows after shut down of the existing line
and in putting the relocated lines into service would adversely affect ROWLAND
and ils customers, The Partics agree (o conduct scheduling meetings between
representatives ol ROWLAND, ACE and their contractors, no less frequently than
monthly, for the purpose of coordinaling the waterline and other ut:llt}; relocations
with the grade separation work. Tn addition, ROWLAND will be given notice of|
and its representatives will be permitted to attend, job coordination meetings with
ACFE's contractor(s).

i
Phasing Schedule; ACE and ROWLAND : agree (o ( Xt
comply with a phasing schedule in order io ensy }Zf{ﬂ ¢ Project can go forward with

minimal delay and disruption of water scrvice, . 4 @%}
4 _,,5,;,1_

Sequencing of Utility Construction: The; fﬁ =
f

AE‘F requires that R{}WL;“L ,

i e, i
construct theirs, ACE shall th?if

RDWLAND's fﬂElllTlCS in plac ": ? ;

i arnes agrec to use lhelr best efforts to
s tie-over's in a limely manner so that the

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, neither Parly shall be
liable for damages, including liquidated damages, if any, caused by a delay in the
performance or a failure to perform duc to causes beyond the control
of said Parly. Such causes could include, but are not limited to, acts
of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of federal, statc or local government, court
orders, [ires, floods, epidemics, strikes, embargoes, and unusually severc weather,
materials shortages, unforeseen conditions affecting construction or other causes
beyond the control of said Party. All scheduled dates under this Agreement shall
be equitably adjusted for any delays due to such causes.

7



9.1

10.

NOTICE:

Any notice or natices to be given pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served on
the other Party by the Party giving the notice or may be served by certified mail or
express delivery service, roturn receipt requested, to the following addresses:

For ACE: Rick Richmond, Chief‘Exccuti icer
Alameda Corridor-East Cor fic|

048 Irvine Avenue, #407
lewport Beach, CA  92660-4406

Telephone; 949-274-0972
I'acsimile: 949-722-8322

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement, including the attached exhibits hereto,
constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereol’
and supersedes all prior contemporancous agreements, whether oral or written, with

8




respect thereto,

1. SEVERABILITY: If any term, provision, condition, or covenant of this Agreement is
declared or determined by any court of competent jurisdiction lo be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby
and the Agreement shall be read and construed without the invalid, void or unenforceshle
provision(s),

12.  SUCCLESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agrcoment sidliAfure to the benefit of and be

13.  AUTHORIZATION: The Parties hereto £Di &t and askfnwledge that this Agreement
has been duly authorized by the governig@hady of each Parfy dnd that the execulion

G 5 P
hereof by the agent or officer signing ¢ b {E!,- binding upon that
X q S, p o . 0
Party, and upon any ageney which is a opstiluent, affiliated entit “ff controlling entity of

that Party.

By: .

Joseph I, §i Rick Richmond

Soun; Chief Exceutive Officer
i
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS
By: il ; By: _

JANET MORNINGSTAR KEN DECK

Legal Counsel General Manager






INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK






Rowland Water District
Schedule of Salary Ranges
Effective July 1, 2012

2012 -2013
Job Description Stop A StepE
Offlce:
Asslstant Genaral Manager £9,328 11,661
Finance Offlcer £9.182 $11,478
Dlrector of Administrative Services 8,559 511,200
Customer Sory. Suparvisor $6,080 57893
Public Affalrs Repreaentative £3,749 £4,504
Customer Sarv. Rep, | 53,813 54670
Customer Sarv. Rep, | 23471 54,339
Figld:
Suparintendonts £7.398 50 245

Distribution Superintendent
Water Systema Suparintendent

Senlor Water Systema Qparator 8,188 57,744
Fiald Operationa Supervisar §6,105 57,832
Watar Resourcea Techniclan 35,530 $7,060

Maintenence Crew Leader 55358 £6,935
Water Systema Operator il 54,0083 58,240
Maintenance Il 54,701 5,876
Water Systems Dperator| £4,431 £8.616
Malntenance | 53,016 34,805
(OPEN)
Metor Regder | £3.614 £4.520
Facilllty Maint. Workor 53,489 £4.362
Facility MalntWarehouso Workear 53675 54,614
{Open)

Favision Date: 702







INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK






2012 — 40™ ANNUAL
Rowland Heights

Buckboard Dy Parade
.

On Saturday, October 20, 2012, the Rowland Heights Parade Commitlee, led by the Rowland Heights Community
Coordinating Council and the Rowland Heights Chinesc Association, will stage the 40™ Annual Buckboard Days
Parade. This year’s parade theme, “A Diverse Community United in Service”, will salutc educational
institutions in our community that help to make Rowland Heights a wonderful place to work, live, and go to
school.

Parade assembly will begin at 7:30 a.m. on Nogales Street, just north of Pathfinder Road in Rowland Ileights. All
participants must be in place no later than 8:30 a.m. or will be placed at the end of the parade. Details and
information on parade assembly, including a map and “Parade Entrant” sign will be provided with your acceptance
letter.

There is NO parade entry fee for community organizations and individuals participating in the parade. But a
parade entry fec of $50.00 must accompany each commercial or business application in order for it lo be
processed.

The parade distance is a litile over one mile and should last approximately two hours, Tt will travel north on
Nogales Sireel, go east on Colima Road, make a left turn on Banida Strect and end at Rowland Heights County
Park. Awards lor entries judged during the parade will be presented at the park during the family festival
sponsored by the Rowland Council PTA and Los Angeles County Department of Parks & Recrcation. The festival
will include food and craft booths, entertainment, and more. If you would also like the seperate application for a
booth at the festival, you can go to http://buckboarddayparade.blogspot.com, or contact Daniel Lopez at
arlopez@parks.lacounty.gov. We hope you will stay and enjoy the fun,

Bands: this is nol an officially adjudicated competition. But it is a good chance for you to practice in a parade
siftuation, prepare for [uture compelitions, & have fun! Prizes will be awarded to the best bands as scored by our

Judges.

We invite your participation by completing and returning the enclosed
application form and announcer’s script to:

BUCKBOARD DAYS PARADE

18351 Colima Road, # 199, Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Email to buckboardparadef@hotmail.com
Or fax to Rowland Water District office at 562-697-6149

FINAL DEADLINES:

To be listed in parade program: September 23, 2012
To participate in parade only (not in program): October 12, 2012







Strategic Communications. — :
== Plblic Relatmns

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISICM w PERCEPTIONT

Rowland Water District
Communications Strategles Update
September 18, 2012

= Prop 218 Notice/Hearing
o Motice sent to customers on August 23 (45 days before hearing, which is set for October 3, 2012)
¢ Board Member and Customer Service training conducted; prepared all for the official process and
possible inguirles prior to the hearing
o Tracking calls/responses to the Notice

* Media - Upcoming
®  Press Release in process: MWD Poster Contast Winners from Rowland service area
=  Press Release in process: Theatre group performing in schools

e General Outreach
o Working with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services to help train new outreach
personnel and develop strategies for optimal ROI
o Preparing an outreach plan for the District’s 60™ Anniversary (March 2013)

e Community Events
o Buckboard Days Sponsorship & Parade Participation — Saturday, October 20, 2012 at 9 a.m.

*  Program ad will include RWD and WVWD "united agencies” message
= Assisting District on float and additional outreach opportunities
o Developing plan to maximize the RWD/Rotary partnership

s Customer Service
o Updating on-hold messages monthly — September’s message is updated
o Planning bill insert for November to message the value of RWD's water service

e Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o Holding regular conference calls with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services

e Upcoming

Preparing for the Prop 218 Hearing, October 9, 2012

Conduct Board Workshops and Focus Groups on Strategic Messages

Strategic Planning Session with CV Strategies/Dr. Mathis scheduled for Saturday, September 29
Drevelop Strategic Communications Plan In conjunction with District progress in Strategic Planning

oo g R

5-025 Manitou Drive, Suite 13
ndian Wells, CA 92210

" 760-7T76-1766 | F 760-7/6-1760
nfo@CVStrat.com






Los nngé(les’llmmly Sllulf}»q_r Don Hnalm nrﬂsmlts

L e
ﬁl‘ I.

= :_—'1, r—
1, "-, '

SPONSORSHIP FDRM

ANNUAL PUBLIC SAFETY APPRECIATION LUNCHEON
NOVEMBER 14, 2012

Pacific Palms Conference Resort
One Industry Hills Parkway, Tnelusiry California

Please Select One:
Sponsorship Levels Amount You Will Receiver

|_| EXECUTIVE F2,500  Table of 10 with special reeognition and photo opporunity with Supervisor Kugbe
aned Digitaries; (ull page ad in program; Ad dimensions 7.5" x 10°

| | CORPORATE §1,200 Carporate name/logo reeognition an all primed materials and event banner; lable of
10 with VIP Seatimg Full page Ad in Fvene Tribute Journal; Ad dimensions 7,510

|_| PLATINUM 3750 Six Bvent séats with Preferred Scating; Half Tage Ad in Fvent Trilute Journal; Ad

- dimecnsions 7.37x3"

|:| COLD £300 Four Fvenst seats; One-quarter Pape Ad in Bvent Tribue Journal; Ad
dimensions 3.75"x5"

E SILVER L200 Fwn Evenr seats;  Business Card Ad in Bvent Tribute Journal; Ad
dimensions 2"x3.5"

] INDIVIDUAL SPOMSOR. %60 | seat and sponser a Public Satety Officer
|_| INDIVIDUAL SEAT 530 | seat; $30 per person (or donate to sponsor an oflicer)

AD COPY DEADLINE: Please provide camera-ready artwork on or before October 15, 2012,
Please provide alf artwork at finll size and at lease 150 dpi, or we will be happy to design an ad for you,
Ad copy and artwork may be e-mailed to: Adriana Rodriguez ar aredrigues@lachos org

HOMELAN
(= ﬁﬁtﬁﬁ ‘}p—:msurqhm Confirmation

MName {as you wish w be listed on all prined marerials)
Streer Address, Ciry, Stte, Zip Code

Contact Name

Daytime Phone ( I}

Fax Mumber ( ] c-mail Address

[ 1am pleased o pardeipate as a sponsor as indicated above, but cannot arrend,  Please donate my tickets 1o honoress,

1 Tam pleased to purchase individual tickets ar $30.00 exch o anend swnd suppore chis worthwhile cvenr.

| | Tcannot artend, however please accepr my donation (payable to PSAL) in the amount of §

Make chocks payable to Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon (PSAL) and mail to:
Adriana Rodriguez, 1199 South Fairway Drive, Suitc 111, Walnut, CA 91789 (909) 594-6561






RhAGARY
WHITE NELSON\DIEHL EVANS LLP

e i ' ' | 11 I U
Certilied Piblic Accomitaes SuConsultants

August 6, 2012

Board of Directors

Rowland Watcr District

3021 8. Fullerton Road

Rowland Heights, California 91748

Dear Mr. Henry:

We are engaged to audit the linancial statements of the Rowland Water District (the District) for the
year ending Junc 30, 2012. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following
information related lo our audit. We would also appreciate the opportunity to meet with you lo discuss
this information further since a two-way dialoguc can provide valuable information for the audit

process,

Our Responsibilitics under U.8. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing
Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated June 27, 2012, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to cxpress opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with
your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management ol
your responsibilities,

As part of our audit, we will consider the internal contrel of the District. Such considerations arc solcly
for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such
internal control.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are lree of material
misstatement, we will also perform fests of the District’s compliance with certain provisions ol laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our tests is not to provide an opinion on
compliance with such provisions.

Our responsibility for the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, as
described by profcssional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in
relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information
is fairly stated, in all material respecis, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Trving, CA 92606 « Tek T14.978.1 300 « Fax: 714.975.7843

Uffices focatydd i Orusge wnd Sau Dicgo Conaties


rosep
Pen


Board of Dircctors
Roland Water District
Page 2

August 6, 2012

Planned Seope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be

examined and the areas to be tested.

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the District and its environment, including
internal control, sufficicnt to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and o
design the nature, iming and extent of further audil procedures. Malerial misstatements may result
from (1) ervors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the District or fo acts by managcment or
cmployees acling on behalf of the District, We will communicate our significant findings at the
conclusion of the audit. We will also communicate any internal control rclated matters that are
required to be communicated under professional standards. T a member of the Board is aware of
matters that have a material bcaring on the financial statements taken as a whole (such as those
described above in items 1-4), please contact me at (714) 978-1300 or by email at
reallanan@wndecpa.com.

This information 1s intended solely for the use of the District’s Board of Directors and management of
the District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
particas.

Uhte) Vot Midt Tonna) LLP

Irvine, California
August 3, 2012






GLEN A. WILSON HIGH SCHOOL

“Students helping students succeed”

Augnst 28, 2012

Rosemarie Perea ;
Direclor of Administrative Scrvices
TRowland Water District

Dear Ms. Perea:

On behalf of Glen A. Wilson High School and the Link Crew program, we would like to
thank you for your generous donation, Link Crew focuses on making the year-long transition
from middle school to high school a positive experience for all incoming freshmen and other
new students. The goal of Link Crew is to encourage interaction and mentorship (“linking™)
between upper and lower division classmen with activitics such as Ireshmen Orientation, special
lunches or BBQs and Iee Cream Socials. This is a great opportunity for students to connect with
their peers, improve (heir leadership skills, and become an integral part ol the Wilson Lligh
School expericnee. With contributions such as yours and the support of our community, Link
Crew is destined to become an integral part of Wilson High School and the [lacienda La Puente
Unificd School District. Following please find the confirmation of your donation and the
Hacienda La Puente USD non-profit tax identification number. Again, thank you for your
generosity.

Donation: 1,000 Water Bottles

Hacienda La Puente USD Tax IT: 85-2623262

Smeerely,

Michacl Woodward
mwoodward@hlpusd.kl2.caus

-

Link Crew Coordinators: Lynn Uwanawich, Michael Woodward, Zachary Walters
16455 WEDGHWORTH DRIVE = HACIENDA ITRIGIITS, CA 91745 « (626) 934-4506 » CIROUW(EHI PUSHLK T 204 U8






Fioosdine Commirtee

Ren S, MEA, LUTCE, CLI
Frosptrity Wealth Mamagementf
Vst Way lasusaste
TregdmifChaivporrr of the Boand

Blchae] Giregoaiyk
T4 Bam Antnnin College
Frosidontf Chantenas Kl

Tercii Chen
Alvarez-Glasmae & Cehiu
Ver Peraidrod M ferabis Tyt

Chasles [Fesnen
Buasisce Dats Lzl
Ve Paitfond dacsivass Aivcncy

_I.l.l.l.t Wil
Traspesity Wealkdh Managemear)
First Way Insurance

Ve Freiident Py nal Deselismment

Heyus Del Hazo
Foaiwer Tremamreis
it Preddeni Hommamic Drockgonei

Yz el La Yang
Tbosw laed Wares Diseict
TrviyEary Ped Ferinderd

eomrd of Direciong
Alrxandra Pan

HHERL

Amber B, Boling
AALBE LLP

Ampclica Michail
Sunbek Buslsess ieker

Hrmrc Tarenby
Lioge Liills

Eil (hen
Arhers Zervices

JilEau Reilr
Waller ¥isea Sandoes

Joseph Buzlka

Threr Valleys Mumicipal Water Disardcs

John fTen
KT Mamagement

Mlark Podolskd

Facibe Paluk Rewid & Confreser Ceader

Mglizza Tong
Epeedesss

Jamrn Tirsdc famn
Liny of EMsantand Bus
Tr-officia

ciHAMBLEYE OF COMMERCE
San Gabriel Valley

/\ G1ONA AL

19720 F. Walnul Drive South o Suitc 201 o Walnul, CA o 21789 e 509 869.0701 = Fax 902.869.0761
www. regionalchambersgy com

Ken Deck

Rowland Water District

P.0. Box 8460

Rowland Helights, CA 91748

August 21, 2012
kff%
iéeck.

i
On behalf of the Regional Chamber of Commerce — San Gabriel Valley, | would
like to express our appreciation for Rowland Water District's sponsorship of the 2012
Green Expo & Conference. The generous support of community-minded partners
affords the Chamber to celebrate those businesses that inspire and enhance tha
guality of life in the Southeast San Gabriel Valley.

Again, thank you for the contributions made to the Regional Chamber of
Commerce — San Gabrisl Valley. It is a pleasure to work with Rowland Water District. If
we may ever be of service to you, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Ragards,

=] b!..r\-‘-"" lAk

Staven Ly
Chief Executive Officer
Regional Chamber of Commerce — San Gabriel Valley

The Reglonal Chamber of Commerce - San Gabrlel Valley shall be a premler organization providing advocacy,
education, and networking resources for a beller business and community snyviranment,



	Agenda September 18, 2012
	TAB 1.1-Minutes Regular Meeting August 14, 2012
	TAB 1.2-Minutes Special Meeting August 21, 2012
	TAB 1.3-Demands on General Fund Account-August 2012
	TAB 1.4-Investment Report-August 2012
	TAB 1.5-Water Purchases July 2012
	TAB 1.6-Calendar of Events September and October 2012
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements-August 2012
	TAB 2.2-Draft Joint Use Agreement and Agreement for Relocation of Waterlines-ACE-Nogales Grade Separation
	TAB 2.3-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.4-2012-13 Salary Schedule
	TAB 2.5-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.6-Buckboard Days Parade
	TAB 2.7-Communications and Public Outreach Strategic Plan Update
	TAB 2.8-Public Safety Appreciation Luncheon-November 14, 2012
	TAB 4-Correspondence

